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Introduction 
 
This guide provides basic historical information about congregations originating in German 
Protestant traditions related to the present day United Church of Christ and lists records 
available on microfilm in History & Genealogy at St. Louis County Library. Information about 
each congregation is presented in the following format: 
 
 Congregation name, dates, and location 
The last known name of the congregation is given. The Zip Code and telephone number are 
included if the congregation was in existence in July 2015. The year of founding (and dissolution 
if closed) follows the congregation name. 
 
 Map number 
Congregation locations are keyed to maps of displayed in History & Genealogy at St. Louis 
County Library.  
 
 Historical overview 
Includes dates and locations of operation. 
 
 Related cemetery 
Location of the congregation’s cemetery is listed if applicable and includes contact information, 
if different from that of the church. 
 
 Related print sources 
Church histories and other sources available in History & Genealogy are listed. 
 
 List of records on microfilm 
If History & Genealogy has records on microfilm, a list with the St. Louis County Library roll 
numbers, content descriptions, and date ranges is provided. The Family History Library (FHL) roll 
number is included if the records were filmed by the Genealogical Society of Utah. If microfilm is 
not available, researchers are advised to contact the congregation to view the original records 
unless another location is noted. Some original records are located at Eden Theological 
Seminary Archives, 475 E. Lockwood Ave., St. Louis, MO 63119, (314) 252‐3141, 
sholl@eden.edu. 
 
About German Protestant church records 
 
German Protestant congregations kept records of baptisms, confirmations, marriages, and 
deaths of individual members. Baptismal and marriage records commonly include the names of 
parents and sponsors (godparents). Records were usually grouped by type, but sometimes by 
family unit (Familienregister).  German hometowns are sometimes mentioned, especially in 
marriage records. Other records include members’ monetary contributions, communion 
attendance records, statistics, and church council (Vorstand) minutes. Records were commonly 
kept in German until at least World War I.
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German Protestant denominational traditions  
in the United Church of Christ 
 
The United Church of Christ (UCC) was formed in 1957 when the General Council of 
Congregational Christian Churches merged with the Evangelical and Reformed Church. The 
uniting denominations were themselves products of earlier mergers. The Congregational 
Church, an Anglo‐Saxon Protestant denomination, and the Christian Church, of American origin, 
merged in 1931. The Evangelical Synod of North America and the Reformed Church in the U.S., 
representing German state church traditions dating back to the Reformation, merged in 1934. 
Almost all UCC congregations in the St. Louis area originated in the Evangelical Synod of North 
America, 1840 – 1934 or its successor, the Evangelical and Reformed Church, 1934 – 1957. A few 
were founded by the Reformed Church or began as independent congregations.  
 
Evangelical Synod of North America, 1840 – 1934  
The Evangelical Synod of North America was organized in 1840 at St. John’s Church, Mehlville by 
Louis Nollau, a missionary, and five other German clergymen. Originally known as the German 
Evangelical Church Society of the West (Deutscher Evangelischer Kirchenverein des Westens), 
the organization was initially an association to provide support for organizing congregations and 
ministering to the rapid influx of German immigrants. As it grew into a recognizable denomin‐
ation, the Kirchenverein established a seminary and publishing house, held conferences with lay 
delegates, and published an official catechism, liturgy, and hymnal. Mergers with other similar 
Protestant groups created the German Evangelical Synod of the West in 1858 and the German 
Evangelical Synod of North America in 1877. “German” was dropped from the name in 1925.  
 
Although the denomination was strongest in the Midwest, congregations existed almost 
anywhere 19th‐century German immigrants settled.  It held a unique position in  that it bridged 
the historic division between Lutheran and Reformed (Calvinist) Protestants by creating a united 
denomination, as had been done in Prussia and other German states beginning in 1817. In spite 
of their united Protestant character, congregations outside of Missouri and Southern Illinois 
often used the term “Lutheran” in their names. 
 
The Evangelical Synod established the Evangelical Preacher’s Seminary near Marthasville, 
Missouri in 1850, now Eden Theological Seminary in Webster Groves. Other prominent St. Louis‐
area institutions included Good Samaritan Hospital (later Good Samaritan Home), 1858 – 2005; 
Evangelical Children’s Home (now Every Child’s Hope), established 1858; and the Emmaus Home 
for Epileptics, established 1883 on the seminary’s former campus near Marthasville. Deaconess 
Hospital, 1889‐ 1997 and the Deaconess School of Nursing, 1943 – 2005, were operated by the 
St. Louis Evangelical Deaconess Sisterhood. Eden Publishing House, 1895 – 1979, and the 
denomination’s offices were located in St. Louis.  Elmhurst College, Elmhurst, Ill. was established 
in 1871 to provide a pre‐seminary education and continues to exist as a liberal arts college. 
 
The denomination and its congregations functioned almost entirely in German until after World 
War I. English began to be introduced into worship services about 1900. English became the 
denomination’s official language in 1925, although many congregations continued to offer 
regular German services until World War II and beyond. 
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The Evangelical Synod had 281,598 members at the time of its merger with the Reformed 
Church in 1934. 
 
Reformed Church in the United States, 1725 – 1934  
 
The German Reformed Church, centered largely in Pennsylvania, dated back to 1747 and 
subscribed to Calvinist doctrine as outlined in the Heidelberg Catechism. The Reformed Church 
had largely assimilated to American culture when the second wave of German immigration 
began in the 1830s, but it had established new German‐speaking congregations by the end of 
the 19th century. The Reformed Church has 348,189 members when it merged with the 
Evangelical Synod. 
 
Only two German Reformed congregations were established in St. Louis. Salem, founded in 
1888, was located at 14th St. and Sullivan Ave. until merging with Faith Evangelical and Reformed 
Church in Jennings in 1949. Maple Avenue Reformed Church, Maple and Clarendon Avenues, 
was founded in 1899 and disappeared from city directories by 1916.  
 
Independent German Evangelical congregations 
 
Independent congregations represented a third strain of 19th‐century German Protestantism. 
Like the Evangelical Synod, they also sought to unify all German Protestants. Their “free 
thinking” (Rationalist) bent and aversion to ecclesiastical organization prevented them from 
cooperating with the more orthodox Evangelical Synod.  Some joined with other like‐minded 
congregations in a loose association that later affiliated with the Congregational Church. 
 
St. Louis had three known independent German Evangelical congregations. Holy Ghost Church, 
the oldest German Protestant Church in the city, was organized in 1834 and remained 
independent until joining the Evangelical and Reformed Church in 1943. Independent German 
Evangelical Protestant Congregation was formed in 1856 by a group that left Holy Ghost. It 
relocated to Florissant in 1960 and has been known as Christ the King United Church of Christ 
since 1998.  A third congregation, Bethlehem, was formed in 1878 when the Rev. Christoph 
Starck and a group of members left Bethany Church. It was last listed in the St. Louis City 
directory in 1903. Independent congregations helped establish and support the General German 
Protestant Children’s Home, now known as YouthBridge. 
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Bethany  1867–1971 
Red Bud St. & Rosalie Ave. 
St. Louis City 
CITY MAP 1 
 

 1867—Congregation founded as an independent congregation; met in a hall, then at 22nd & 
Franklin 

 1874—New building at 23rd & Wash (now Cole), William A. Lucas, architect 

 1878—Pastor C.F. Starck and 25 members leave to form Bethlehem German Evangelical 
Church, an independent congregation. 

 1915—New building at Red Bud & Rosalie 

 1971—Merged with Peace to form Bethany‐Peace at 11952 Bellefontaine Rd. 
 
Related cemetery: Bethany Cemetery, 6800 St. Charles Rock Rd., St. Louis County, established 
1870. St. Peter’s Cemetery acquired Bethany Cemetery in 1988. 
 
Records on microfilm are on the same roll with those of Bethany‐Peace, below. 
 

Bethany  1914–1942 
Wild Horse Creek Road south of Ossenfort 
St. Louis County 
 
This congregation started meeting as early as 1907 and was organized as Bethany Presbyterian 
Church in 1914. It was served the pastor of St. Thomas German Evangelical Church, Gumbo 
(Chesterfield) beginning in 1916 and closed by 1942. The exact location of this church is not 
known. The location of records is not known. 
 

 
Bethany‐Peace United Church of Christ  1971– 
11952 Bellefontaine Road 
St. Louis, Missouri 63138 
(314) 741‐9062 
COUNTY MAP 1 

 
 1971—Congregation reconstituted as a merger of Peace and Bethany, Red Bud & Rosalie,  

St. Louis City. New building, P. John Hoener, architect 
 

Microfilm notes: Records occurring before 1955 are for Bethany Church only. Records for Peace 
(1955 – 1971) are on Roll 43. Records occurring after 1971 were created by Bethany‐Peace. 
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Bethany‐Peace United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

42 

 

9 

 

Baptism  1923–1944    1765414  p. 1–44 

Marriage  1944  p. 50 

Confirmation  1923–1940  p. 61–80 

Marriage  1923–1944  p. 81–120 

Communicant Statistics   1941–1944    p. 121–133 

Confirmation  1941–1944  p. 136–138 

Burial  1923–1944  p. 141–178 

History/Special Offerings      p. 201–236 

43  1  Baptism  1945–1970    1765415  p. 21–72 

Confirmation  1945–1970  p. 81–97 

Marriage  1945–1970  p. 101–135 

Number of Communicants  1945–1970  p. 141–160 

Burial  1945–1970  p. 161–232 

2  Communicants  1984–1979  In backwards 
order 

List of Pastors, Officers  1957–1986   

Members  1955–1959   

Communicants  1955–1982   

Members Admitted  1959–1991   

Confirmation Classes  1956–1991   

Adult Baptism  1955–1983  
1989 

 

Infant Baptism  1955–1991   

Marriage  1956–1990   

Losses of Members  1956–1991   

Burial  1955–1991   

45  3 

 

Burial  1918–1922    1765421  p. 16–41 

Confirmation  1918–1922  p. 50–55 

Baptism  1859–1891  
1900 

p. 60–141 

Continued on next page 
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Bethany‐Peace United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

45 

 

3 

 

Confirmation  1908–1917  
1886–1907 

  1765421  p. 142–148    
149–163 

Marriage  1894–1906 
1885–1893 

p. 164–177    
178–193 

Number of Communicants  1917–1922 
1887–1915 

p. 312–314    
316–317 

Burial  1909–1912 
1885 (1)–
1909 

p. 318–327     
328–379 

Special Collections  1887–1896  p. 380–388 

Marriages  1921–1922  
1906–1920 

p. 437–442   
594–609 

Burial  1912–1917  p. 610–631 

4 

 

Marriage  1877–1878  p. 3–4 

Baptism  1877–1885  p.5–31 

Marriage  1870–1877  p. 4–5 

Subscribers of Church  1888–1889  p. 6–10 

Marriages  1878–1885  p. 151–159 

Map, short biography of 
Johann Christoph Schulte 

   

5  Baptism  1877–1885  p. 5–31, 
includes Frank‐
lin County, Mo 
baptisms from 
1878 

Church Board Minutes  1886–1910  p. 43–640 

6  Baptism  1892–1922  p. 1–77 

Offerings  1897–1902  p. 440–447 

106    Bethany Cemetery Burial 
Records 

1870–1959       p. 1–464.  This 
film is illegible in 
places. 

Confirmation  1879–1885  p. 25–26 

Burial  1879–1885  p. 80–82 

Marriage  1878–1885  p. 151–159 

Continued on next page 
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Bethany‐Peace United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous pages 

106    Burial  1917–1922      p. 16–41 

Confirmation  1918–1922  p. 50–55 

Baptism  1867–1891  p. 60–139 

Confirmation  1908–1917  
1886–1907 

p. 142–148     
149–163 

Marriage  1894–1906  
1885–1893 

p. 164–177   
178–193 

Burial  1909–1912  
1885–1909  

p. 318–327    
329–379 

Marriage  1921–1922  
1906–1920 

p. 437–442      
594–609 

Burial  1912–1919  p. 610–631 

Baptism  1892–1922  
1923–1944 

p. 1–77             
1–44 

Marriage  1944  p. 50 

Confirmation  1923–1940  p. 61–80 

Marriage  1923–1944  p. 81–120 

Number of Communicants  1923–1925  p. 121 

Confirmation  1941–1944  p. 136–138 

Burial  1923–1944  p. 141–178 

Baptism  1945–1960  p. 21–63 

Confirmation  1945–1960  p. 81–94 

Marriage  1945–1960  p. 101–128 

Burial  1945–1960  p. 161–208 

Introduction to A Systematic 
Church Register for 
Congregational Purposes 

   

Ministerial Record    p. 28 

Marriage  1913–1919  p. 102–105 

Baptism  1913–1919  p. 134–157 

Number of Communicants   1913–1919  p. 186–187 

Burial  1913–1919  p. 309–315 

Record of Special Offerings  1913–1919  p. 331–333 
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Bethel United Church of Christ  1901 – 2011 
14700 New Halls Ferry Rd. 
Florissant, Missouri 
CITY MAP 2, COUNTY MAP 2 
 

 1901—Congregation founded as First English Evangelical; met at YMCA,  
Grand & Franklin, and at Garfield Hall, 13th & Wright 

 1905—New building at 2941 Greer at Garrison, Charles F. May, architect 

 1964—Building sold; met in Northside YMCA, Grand & Sullivan 

 1965—New building at 14700 New Halls Ferry Rd., Florissant, Julius Tarling, architect 

 2011—Congregation closed; building sold to Bethel‐Providence Church 
 
See also: Bethel Evangelical and Reformed Church. St. Louis: St. Louis Genealogical Society, 1996. 
R 977.866 B562B, 3 vols. Includes transcriptions of Bethel Church records, 1901 – 1960. 
 

Bethel United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

68  1  Membership        p. 5–19 

Baptism  1901–1918    p. 29–54 

Confirmation  1902–1914    p. 93–102 

Marriage  1901–1912    p. 121–128 

Burial  1915–1916     

2  Membership  1920–1936     

Baptism  1918–1935    p. ?–94 

Confirmation  1918–1935    p. 169–189 

Marriage  1918–1936    p. 221–? 

Burial  1918–1935    p. 249–270 

3  Baptism  1936–1960    p. 1–29 

Confirmation  1936–1960    p. 61–68 

Marriage  1936–1959    p. 81–104 

Burial  1936–1960    p. 141–176 
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Bethesda Evangelical Church  1907– 
85 Lemay Gardens Dr. 
St. Louis, Missouri 63125 
(314) 544‐2366 
COUNTY MAP 3 
 

 1907—Congregation founded, possibly at 716 Louisa St. 

 1910—New building at 405 Hoffmeister opposite Dammert, Lemay 

 1960—New building at 85 Lemay Gardens Drive, Lemay, Ernest Friton, architect 

 1999—Left United Church of Christ; is currently independent 

 
Bethlehem Evangelical Church (Evangelical Synod)  1889–1928 
5801 Southwest Ave. 
St. Louis, Missouri 
CITY MAP 3 
 

 1889—Group met for worship in a rented hall 

 1890—Congregation founded; built frame church, south side of Shaw between  
Hereford & Cooper 

 1898—New building on same site  

 1910—Portable chapel at 5801 Southwest Ave. 

 1928—Merged with Messiah at 6520 Arsenal to form Mt. Tabor Evangelical Church 
 
See Mt. Tabor United Church of Christ. 

 
Bethlehem Evangelical Church (Independent)  1878–ca. 1903 
911 N. Garrison Ave.  
St. Louis, Missouri  
CITY MAP 4 
 

 1878—Congregation organized; met in the former Beaumont Street Baptist Church building 
at Morgan (now Delmar) and Wash (now Cole) 

 1881—Purchased former St. Mark’s English Evangelical Lutheran Church, Elliot and Wash 
(now Cole) 

 The congregation was last listed in St. Louis city directory in 1903. The only known pastor 
was Christoph F. Starck (1834‐1918), who had previously been pastor of Bethany, St. Louis. 

 
The location of records is unknown. 
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Bethlehem United Church of Christ  1959–2009 
11625 Old St. Charles Rock Rd. 
Bridgeton, Missouri  
COUNTY MAP 4 
 

 1959—Congregation founded 

 1964—11625 Old St. Charles Rd., Bridgeton, Tarling & Albrecht, architects 

 2009—Closed; Iglesia Cristiana El dios Viviente, a Spanish‐speaking United Church of Christ 
congregation continues to occupy the building. 

 
Location of records is unknown. 
 

Calvary United Church of Christ  1929– 
2501 Hartland Ave. 
St. Louis (Overland), Missouri 63114 
(314) 429‐7464 

COUNTY MAP 5 
 
 1929—Congregation founded; met at Evangelical Children’s Home, 8240 St. Charles Rock Rd. 

 1936—Met in a neighborhood store 

 1939—Met at 8835 Graceland Ave. 

 1950—New building at 2501 Hartland Ave., Julius Tarling, architect 
 

Caroline Mission  1913– 
Neighborhood Houses—Caroline Mission 
2828 Caroline St. 
St. Louis, Missouri 63104 
(314) 773‐0335 
CITY MAP 5 
 

 1913—Good Shepherd Mission founded by Eden Seminary students and faculty members at 
Dillon & Hickory 

 1918—Relocated to 1821 Hickory; renamed Caroline Mission in honor of Caroline Schulz, 
whose sons donated the property 

 1923—Congregation founded at the mission 

 1952—Congregation becomes independent of the mission 

 1983—Mission and congregation relocated to 2828 Caroline 
 

Caroline Mission is now part of Neighborhood Houses, a joint ministry of the United Church of 
Christ and the Christian Church (Disciples of Christ). 
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Carondelet United Church of Christ  1869– 
7423 Michigan Ave. 
St. Louis, Missouri 63111 
(314) 353‐0607 
CITY MAP 6 
 

 1869—Congregation founded; met at Blow School, Virginia & Loughborough 

 1870—New building at 7423 Michigan 
 

See also: Carondelet United Church of Christ, St. Louis, Missouri: the One Hundredth Anniversary, 
1869‐1969. St. Louis: Carondelet United Church of Christ, 1969. R 977.866 C293 
 
Text in German and English 
 

Carondelet United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

113    Baptisms  1869–1901      #8391–8603 

Index to Records A‐F  1901–1930  #8604–8607 

Baptisms  1901–1930  #8608–8818 

Baptisms  1931–1961  #8819–8911 

Baptisms of Adults  1962–1985  #8912–8917 

Baptisms of Infants  1961–1986  #8918–8947 

Confirmations  1870–1901  #8950–8974 

Confirmations  1901–1930  #8975–9020 

Confirmations  1931–1961  #9021–9049 

Confirmations  1962–1986  #9050–9064 

Marriages  1870–1901  #9067–9118 

Marriages  1901–1930  #9119–9184 

Marriages  1931–1962  #9185–9259 

Marriages  1962–1987  #9260–9290 

Burials  1870–1901  #9294–9376 

Burials  1901–1930  #9377–9490 

Burials  1931–1962  #9491–9578 

Burials  1962–1986  #9579–9642 

Communicant Statistics  1931–1954  #9644–9653 

Members Admitted  1962–1987  #9654–9686 

Losses  1964–1986  #9687–9705 

Continued on next page 
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Carondelet United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

113    World War II Service Roll        #9706–9707 

Statistics & Collections  #9708–9743 

 

Christ in the City  1953–2003 
1121 N. 9th St.  
St. Louis, Missouri 
CITY MAP 7 
 
This congregation’s development was closely tied to the Fellowship Center, an agency founded 
in 1936 at 9th & Tyler under the auspices of the Welfare League and later operated by the 
YWCA. In 1943, the Evangelical and Reformed Church assumed responsibility and operated it as 
a program to promote racial understanding. The center moved to 1121 N. 9th, adjacent to the 
Cochran Gardens Housing Project, in 1955. 
 

 1953—Congregation founded at Fellowship Center, 9th & Tyler, jointly sponsored by the 
E&R and Christian Church (Disciples of Christ) 

 1955—Relocated to 1121 N. 9th in new building 

 1965—New sanctuary completed, Julius Tarling, architect; name changed to "Christ in the 
City " 

 2003—Closed 
 

Location of records is unknown. 
 

Christ the King United Church of Christ  1856– 
11370 Old Halls Ferry Rd. 
Florissant, Missouri  63033 
(314) 741‐6808 
CITY MAP 8, COUNTY MAP 7 

 
 1856—Congregation founded at 8th & Mound as Independent German Evangelical 

Protestant Congregation by the Rev. Franz Picker and a group from Holy Ghost Church 

 1869—Relocated to 13th & Tyler (now Webster) in former Presbyterian church 

 1885—Became member of Evangelical Protestant Church of North America 

 1917—New building, Fair & Margaretta , Albert Meyer, architect 

 1935—Renamed Independent Evangelical Congregational Church 

 1957—Renamed Congregational United Church of Christ 

 1960—New building at 11370 Halls Ferry Rd., Florissant, Manske and Dieckmann, Architects 

 1998—Renamed Christ the King 
 
Related cemetery: Gatewood Gardens (formerly Independent German Evangelical), 7312 and 
7212 Gravois Ave., St. Louis. Established 1856. 
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Christ the King United Church of Christ  records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

41  4  Minutes and Reports  1920–1945    1765413  pp. 1–141 

5  Minutes of the Independent 
Good Fellowship Club 

1928–1937  pp. 2–293 

6  Church council minutes  1952–1955  pp. 1–113 

7  Historical materials, including 
50th Jubilee (1906) pamphlet 

Marriages 

 

 

 

Includes list of 
members. 

Marriages  1856–1857   

45  7  Church Minutes   1864–1877    1765421  pp. 1–206 

8  Church Minutes  1898–1911  pp. 1–295 

111    Article about the Rev. Franz 
Picker, StLGS Quarterly , 2000 

       

Baptism index  1856 – 1870    #4542 – 4632 

Baptisms  1856 – 1870  Y  pp. 1 – 330 

Baptism index  1871 – 1888    #4960 – 5087 

Baptisms  1871 – 1888  Y  pp. 1 – 559 

112    Baptism index  1889 – 1911      #5652 – 5771 

Baptisms  1889 – 1911  Y  pp. 1 – 557 

Baptisms  1912 – 1945    pp. 1 – 91 

Misc. records      #6424 – 6951  

135    Membership roll  1971 – 1984       

Baptisms  1965 – 1986 

Confirmations  1964 – 1987 

Marriages  1964 – 1985 

Deaths  1965 – 1991 

 
 



CONGREGATIONS 

16 

 

Christ United Church of Christ  1889 – 
7126 Bruno Ave. 
St. Louis, MO 63143 
(314) 644‐3033 
COUNTY MAP 6 

 1889—Congregational founded; met at Benton Hall, Bruno and Forest 

 1891—New frame church, 7121 Manchester near Blendon Place 

 1919—New building at 7126 Bruno at Bellevue, Oliver J. Popp, architect 

 

Ebenezer United Church of Christ  1886 – 1964  
2915 McNair Ave. 
St. Louis, Missouri 
CITY MAP 9 

 1886—Founded at 2921 McNair in former Methodist chapel 

 1891—New building at 2915 McNair 

 1964—Merged with St. Andrew to form Epiphany United Church of Christ 

Original records are located at Eden Theological Seminary. 

 

Ebenezer United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

60  1  Articles of Incorporation, 
Minutes, Financial Records… 

1889–1899    2047662  p. 1–274 

2  Baptism  1895–1920    p. 1–146 

Confirmation  1894–1920    p. 221–258 

Marriage  1895–1920    p. 261–320        
213? 

Burial  1895–1920    p. 321–392 

Collections and Financial 
Records 

1895–1920    p. 401–417 

History and Chronicle       

3  Members      p. 15–24 

Baptism  1886–1893    p. 40–81 

Confirmation  1887–1894    p. 82–93 

Marriage  1886–1893    p. 96–109 

Communicant Statistics      p. 110–113 

Burial  1886–1893    p. 174–196 

Baptism  1894    p. 1–25 

Marriage  1894    p. 1–8 

Continued on next page 
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Ebenezer United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

60  3  Burial  1894    2047662  p. 3–8 

4  Baptism  1921–1964  p. 1–108 

Confirmation  1921–1964  p. 221–252 

Marriage  1921–1963  p. 261–317 

Burial  1921–1944  p. 321–400 

Communicant Statistics and 
Collections 

  p. 401–509 

Burial  1944–1964  p. 515–546 

Chronicle    p. 561–562 

 

Eden United Church of Christ  1912– 
8930 Eden Ave.  
Affton, Missouri  63123 
(314) 631‐8930 
COUNTY MAP 8 
 

 1912—Congregation founded 

 1912—New building at 8930 Eden Ave. Charles F. May, architect 
 

Eden United Church of Christ, Affton, records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

42  3  Members  1946–1966    1765414  p. 5–23 

4  Baptism  1945–1986    p. 21–35 

Confirmation  1946–1985    p. 81–99 

Marriage  1945–1986    p. 101–118 

Communicant Statistics  1945–1947    p. 141 

Burial  1945–1986    p. 161–172 

44  5  Baptism  1912–1945    1765420  p. 1–25 

Confirmation  1913–1945    p. 133–146 

Marriage  1912–1945    p. 157–168 

Burial  1913–1944    p. 193–202 

Collections      p. 301–369 

Chronicle  1936–1945  
1912–1930 

  p. 332–362 
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Eden Evangelical Church  1902 – 1919 
Hamilton & Bartmer, St. Louis City 
CITY MAP 10 
 

 1892—A group begins meeting in a house on Olive Street Rd. 

 1894—Congregation founded  

 1895—New building at Hamilton & Bartmer 

 1919—Merged with Immanuel (St. Louis) to form Eden‐Immanuel 
 
See Eden‐Immanuel United Church of Christ. 
 

Eden‐Immanuel United Church of Christ  1919 – 1971 
5630 Page Blvd. 
St. Louis, Missouri 
CITY MAP 11 
 

 1919—Founded as merger of Eden (St. Louis) and Immanuel (St. Louis). The united 
congregation continued to meet in the two existing locations  

 1921—New building at 5630 Page at Temple, Lee and Rush, architects 

 1971—Closed 
 
Film notes: Roll 72 includes all records for Eden, Immanuel and Eden‐Immanuel. Eden‐Immanuel 
records are included on items I and III. Original records are located at Eden Theological 
Seminary. 
 

Eden –Immanuel United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Eden records 

72  I  Pastors and Officers  1894–1919       

Members  1894–1906  p. 9–11 

Baptism  1894–1929  p. 34–72 

Confirmation  1894–1926  p. 74–87 

Communicants  1927–1929  p. 143–146 

Marriage  1894–1929  p. 88–119 

Statistics  1894–1929  p. 202–203 

Death  1894–1929  p. 204–233 

Collections  1899–1904  p. 234–236 

Family Register    p. 243–244 

Statistics  1894–1910  p. 340–341 

Historical Chronicle    p. 342–354 

Continued on next page 
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Eden –Immanuel United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

Immanuel & Eden‐Immanuel records 

72  II  Pastors  1899–1901      p. 1 

Officers  1900  p. 3 

Members  1900–1918  p. 9–13 

Baptism  1892–1919   p. 34–59 

Confirmation  1893–1919  p. 76 

Marriage  1899–1919  p. 90–101 

Communicants  1900–1901  p. 104–114 

Statistics  1898–1919  p. 174 

  II  Death  1893–1919      p. 176–193 

Collections  1899–1919  p. 206+ 

III  Baptism  1930–1966   

Confirmation  1930–1940   

Marriage  1930–1967   

Communicant Number  1930–1951   

Confirmation  1956, 1959, 
1965 

 

New Members  1961–1966   

Death  1930–1971  Gives age and 
cemetery. 

Transfers     

Anniversary Booklets     
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Emmaus United Church of Christ  1896 – 1976 
4347 Chouteau Ave. 
St. Louis, Missouri 
CITY MAP 12 
 

 1896—Congregation founded; met at 4214 New Manchester Ave. 

 1897—New building at 4341 Chouteau at Tower Grove 

 1976—Closed, building sold to Emmaus Baptist Church 
 

Original records to 1937 are located at Eden Theological Seminary.  
 

Emmaus United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

10  11  Baptisms  1897–1937    1503021  p. 1–59 

Confirmation  1898–1937    p. 133–148 

Marriage  1897–1937    p. 157–176 

 

Epiphany United Church of Christ  1964 –  
2915 McNair Ave. 
St. Louis, Missouri 63118  
(314) 772‐0263 
CITY MAP 9 

 
Epiphany was formed in 1964 by merger of St. Andrew and Ebenezer at Ebenezer’s location, 
2911 McNair 

 
Faith Evangelical and Reformed Church  1943–1949 
7348 West Florissant Ave. 
Jennings, Missouri 
COUNTY MAP 10 
 

 1943—Congregation founded as an E&R mission 

 1944—Occupied converted barn at 7348 W. Florissant at McLaren, Jennings 

 1949—Merged with Salem Reformed to form Faith‐Salem at Faith's location 
 

See Faith‐Salem. 
 

Faith‐Salem United Church of Christ  1949 – 2000 
7348 West Florissant Ave. 
Jennings, Missouri 
COUNTY MAP 10 
 

 1949— Formed as a merger of Faith (Evangelical and Reformed) and Salem (Reformed) at 
Faith's location, 7348 West Florissant Ave. 
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 1954—New building on same site, Frederick Dunn, architect 

 2000—Closed 
 
Original records for Faith, Salem Reformed, and Faith‐Salem are held by the Eden Theological 
Seminary Archives. 
 

Friedens Chapel United Church of Christ 
1060 Chambers Rd. 
Florissant, Missouri 
COUNTY MAP 11 
 

 1952—Established on the Gibson Estate at 1060 Chambers Rd., Florissant as a suburban 
location for Friedens Church, St. Louis City 

 1955—Present building erected on same site, Walter P. Manske, architect 

 1990—Became independent of Friedens 

 2012—Closed  
 
Records are located at Eden Theological Seminary Archives. 

 
Friedens United Church of Christ  1857 – 2008 
1908 Newhouse Ave. 
St. Louis, Missouri 
CITY MAP 13  

 1857—Congregation founded; met at Fairmont Presbyterian Church, 9th & Penrose 

 1861—New building at 19th & Newhouse 

 1907—New building across the street at 1908 Newhouse, Otto J. Boehmer, architect 

 1952—Established Friedens Chapel, 1060 Chambers Rd., Florissant, as a suburban location 

 2008—Closed 
 

Original records are located at Eden Theological Seminary Archives. 
 
Related cemetery: Friedens Cemetery, 8491 N. Broadway, St. Louis City, established 1864  
 
Friedens United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Ministerial Act  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

4  1  Baptism  1858–1878    1433229  p. 1–170 

Marriage  1858–1899  p. 171–263 

Baptism  1879–1888  p. 267–373 

Burial  1858–1899  p. 372–432 

Confirmation  1859–1899  p. 481–552 

2  Baptism  1889–1899  p. 1–91 

3  Baptism  1899–1917  p. 1–156 

Continued on next page 
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Friedens United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Ministerial Act  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

4  3  Confirmation  1900–1917    1433229  p. 221–249 

Marriage  1899–1917  p. 261–316 

Burial  1899–1916  p. 321–400 

Statistical Records    p. 401–402    
501–519 

Burial  1916–1917  p. 561–564 

4  Baptism  1918–1942  p. 1–110 

Burial  1932–1942  p. 116–194 

Marriage  1941–1942  p. 207–211 

Confirmation  1918–1935  p. 221–260 

Marriage  1918–1939  p. 261–321 

Burial  1918–1932  p. 322–400 

Statistical Records  1918–1925  p. 401–419 

Confirmation  1936–1942  p. 400–428 

Marriage  1939–1941  p. 429–436 

 

German Evangelical Congregation, Des Peres  1838–1848 
Manchester and Ballas Roads 
Des Peres, Missouri 
COUNTY MAP 12 
 

 1838—German Protestants meeting for worship near Manchester & Ballas  Roads 

 1843—A group of members leaves to form what is now St. Paul’s Evangelical Free Church at 
Olive Blvd. and Warson Rd. 

 1846—Congregation organized as Evangelical Manchester Road Church 

 1848—A  group of members leaves to form what is now Parkway United Church of Christ, 
2841 N. Ballas Rd. The remaining congregation reorganizes as St. Paul’s Lutheran Church, 
which is still in existence. 

 
The congregation established a cemetery on Ballas Rd. south of Manchester Rd. about 1841, 
which is still maintained by St. Paul’s Lutheran Church, 12345 Manchester Rd., St. Louis, 
Missouri 63131, (314) 822‐0447. 

 
See Parkway United Church of Christ and St. Paul Evangelical Free Church, Creve Coeur. 
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German Evangelical Congregation, St. Louis City  1843–1848 
St. Louis City 
CITY MAP 14 

 
 1843—Congregation founded as a split from Holy Ghost Church; met at Benton School, 6th 

& Locust 

 1845—The congregation began operating in two locations: the North Church (Obere Kirche) 
at 14th & Carr and the South Church (Untere Kirche) at Jackson (now 3rd) & Soulard 

 1848—The two locations become independent, with the North Church becoming St. Peter’s 
and the South Church becoming St. Marcus. 

 
Related cemetery: German Evangelical Cemetery, Lemp Ave. near Utah; established 1846, 
closed and condemned 1856. Bodies found when the land was re‐graded in 1899 were moved to 
Old St. Marcus Cemetery. 

 
See St. Peter’s, Ferguson and St. Marcus, St. Louis City. 

 
Grace United Church of Christ  1927– 
5700 Leona St. 
St. Louis, Missouri 63116 
(314) 481‐5700 
CITY MAP 15 

 
 1927—Group begins meeting in private home 

 1928—Congregation founded; building constructed on S.E. corner Leona & Dover Pl. 

 1940—New building, Bert Luer, architect 

 
Holy Ghost United Church of Christ  1834 – 2007 
4916 Mardel Ave. 
St. Louis, Missouri 
CITY MAP 16 
 

 1832—Group of German Protestants begins meeting for worship 

 1834—Congregation founded; met at Benton School, 6th & Locust 

 1840—New building, N.W. corner 7th & Clark, the present site of Busch Stadium 

 1843—The Rev. George Wall leaves with a group of members to form the German 
Evangelical Congregation in St. Louis 

 1856—The Rev. Franz Picker and a group of members leave to form Independent German 
Evangelical Protestant Congregation (now Christ the King UCC, Florissant) 

 1858—New building, S.W. corner 8th & Walnut 

 1895—Relocated to S.E. corner Grand & Page in building formerly occupied by Third 
Congregational 

 1923—Building sold; met at B’Nai El Temple, S.E. corner Spring & Flad 

 1928—Relocated to 4916 Mardel Ave. 

 1943—Admitted to the Evangelical and Reformed Church 
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 1951—New sanctuary, P. John Hoener, architect 

 2007—Closed 
 

See also: Harmon, Shirley A. Holy Ghost United Church of Christ of St. Louis, Missouri: Baptism 
and Marriage Records, 1833–1843, R 977.866 H288H and circulating copy; “Holy Ghost Marriage 
Records (1834–1844)” in St. Louis Genealogical Society Quarterly, Vol. 19: 1–4; Vol. 20:1 – 4; and 
Vol. 21: 1. 977.865 S145; Historical Review of the Holy Ghost United Church of Christ, R 977.865 
B676H; Holy Ghost United Church of Christ: Book of Remembrances, R 977.866 H761 
 
Related cemetery: Holy Ghost Cemetery, Gravois near Arsenal on land now partially occupied by 
Roosevelt High School at 3220 Hartford, St. Louis City, established 1846. Closed 1917.  
 
Both church and cemetery records are included on the microfilm. Original records are located at 
Eden Theological Seminary. 
 
Holy Ghost United Church of Christ records on microfilm

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

14  3  Baptism  1834–1839  Y  1503025  p. 1–398; 
includes list of 
pastors, 1834–
1964 

4  Baptism  1839–1841  Y  p. 1–414 

5  Baptism  1841–1845  Y  p. 1–448+ 

15  1  Baptism  1854–1856  Y  1503026  p. 1–83 

2  Baptism  1846–1854    p. 1–488 

3  Baptism  1855–1863  Y  p. 1–399 

4  Baptism  1863–1872  Y  p. 1–477 

16  1  Baptism  1873–1883  Y  1503027  p. 1–395              
Index recorded 
twice; one at 
end of item 
easier to read 

  2  Baptism  1884–1907  Y    p. 1–382        
Dates on item 
title page are 
incorrect. 

16  3  Chronological list of pastors                  1503027                              

Baptism                                       1908–1961  p. 1–783                 

Confirmation                             1908–1961   p. 221–260            

Burial                                            1908–1961   p. 261–320            

Marriage                                   1908–1961   p. 321–400            

Continued on next page 
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Holy Ghost United Church of Christ records on microfilm

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

16  3  Communicants, collections  1914–1930       1503027  p. 401–402,  
501–509 

4  Confirmation  1856–1905   

17  1  Marriage  1834–1839  Y  1505028  p. 1–317 

2  Marriage  1840–1849    p. 3–404 

3  Marriage  1850–1855  Y  p. 1–187 

4  Marriage  1855–1871  Y  p. 1–360 

5  Marriage  1872–1882  Y  p. 1–279 

18  1  Marriage  1882–1887    1503029  p. 278–399 

2  Marriage  1888–1907  Y  p. 1–239 

3  Burial  1846–1859     

4  Burial  1859–1868     

5  Burial  1868–1873    Cont. on Roll 19  

19  1  Burial  1873–1886    1503030  Continued from 
Roll 18, Item 5 

2  Burial  1887–1903    p. 2–355 

3  Holy Ghost Cemetery Burials  1860–1894     

4  Holy Ghost Cemetery Burials  1877–1887    Continued on 
Roll 20, Item 1 

20 

 

1  Burials  1887–1895    1503031  Cont. Roll 19  

  2  Burials  1895–1903       

  3  Burial Services  1867–1907       

  4  Cemetery Lot Owners    Y    p. 1–87 

  5  Cemetery Lot Owners  1846–       

  6  Cemetery Lot Owners  1840–1849       

  7  Membership Lists  1856–1917      Alphabetical 
arrangement 

  8  School Records  1845–1851       

107    Confirmation  1856–1905       

Membership Lists  1856–1917 

Continued on next page 
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Holy Ghost United Church of Christ records on microfilm

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

107    Jubilee Concert Programs  1904 & 
1906 

     

Miscellaneous Correspondence   

Constitution  1896 

Cemetery Lot Owners Index  1846–  Alphabetical 

Burials  1859–1868   

108    Marriage  1872–1887  Y    p. 1–397, 2–396 
The left and 
right‐hand 
pages are 
reversed 
throughout the 
film 

  Marriage  1888–1907  Y  p. 1–237? 

2–236 

  Constitution  1843     

  Miscellaneous Papers     

 

Hope United Church of Christ  1943 –  
6273 Eichelberger 
St. Louis, MO 63109 
(314) 353‐2288 
CITY MAP 17 

 
 1943—Congregation founded; met at Nottingham School 

 1948—Chapel at 6273 Eichelberger 

 1955—New building on same site, Ernest Friton, architect 
 

Hope United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

138    20th anniversary booklet  1944‐1964       

Baptisms  1944‐1974 

Baptisms  2006‐2008 

Confirmations  1944‐1973 

Continued on next page 



CONGREGATIONS 

27 

 

Hope United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

138    Marriages  1945‐1973       

Marriages  2006‐2008 

Marriages  1973 

Deaths  1944‐1974 

Special offerings  1944‐1946 

Baptisms  1974‐2005 

Confirmations  1974‐2005 

Marriages  1974‐2005 

Deaths  1973‐2009  To May 14, 2009

Members admitted  1978‐2005   

Members transferred  1978‐1995 

 
Immanuel United Church of Christ  1888 –  
126 Church St. 
Ferguson, Missouri 63135 
(314) 521‐7324 
COUNTY MAP 13 

 1888—Congregation founded; building constructed at 221 Church St., Ferguson 

 1929—New building on same site, T.P. Barnett Co., architects 

Immanuel United Church of Christ, Ferguson, records on microfilm   

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

1  Series 1 

Item 1 

Pastors  1888 – 1939    1433226  p. 1 

Officers  1889 – 1930  pp. 3 – 5 

Members  1888 – 1912  pp. 16 – 18  

Baptisms  1888 – 1928  pp. 40 – 79  

Confirmations  1889 – 1928  pp. 80 – 87  

Marriages  1890 – 1928  pp. 94 – 103  

Communions    pp.; 108 – 131  

Communion statistics  1889 – 1902  p. 166 

Deaths  1888 – 1928  pp. 168 – 181  

Collections  1888 – 1915  pp. 198 – 206  

Family register    pp. 209 – 289  

Continued on next page 
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Immanuel United Church of Christ, Ferguson, records on microfilm   

Continued from previous page 

1  Series 1 

Item 1 
Membership statistics  1888 – 1915      pp. 304 – 305  

Constitution    pp. 316 – 322  

Members    pp. 322 – 325  

 

Immanuel Evangelical Church  1889 – 1919  
Euclid Ave. and Knight St. (now Maple Ave) 
St. Louis, Missouri 
CITY MAP 18 

 

 1889—Euclid near Washington 

 1919—Merged with Eden (St. Louis City) to form Eden‐Immanuel 
 

See Eden‐Immanuel. 
 

Jesus United Church of Christ  1894–2001 
1115 Victor St. 
St. Louis, Missouri 
CITY MAP 19 

 
 1894—Met in Soulard Market Hall as a split from St. Marcus 

 1896—New church at 12th & Victor 

 1913—Absorbed St. Pauls‐Friedens 

 1914—Church expanded and remodeled 

 2000—Closed  
 
Original records are located at Eden Theological Seminary.  
 
Jesus United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

9  4  Baptism  1894–1912  
1913–1919 

  1491823  p. 6?–232    
232–243 

Collections  1898–1914  p. 250–257 

Marriage  1910–1912  
1913–1917  
1918–1919 

p. 258–272     
272–277         
241–243 

Burial  1910–1919    p. 278–327 

Membership Lists    p. 328–345 

Marriage  1895–1905  p. 350–399 

Burial  1894–1906  p. 400–499 

Continued on next page 
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Jesus United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Continued from previous page 

9  4  Confirmation  1895–1917    1491823  p. 500–523 

Marriage  1905–1909  p. 524–541 

Burial  1906–1909  p. 542–578 

Marriage and Burial intermixed  1909–1910  p. 579–586     
Pages out of 
order 

14  1  Death Records  1920–1960s    1503025  Obituaries, 
newspaper 
clippings, 
handwritten 
and typed notes 

2  Marriage  1920–1960s    Handwritten 
notes only 

30  6  Baptism  1919–1948    1510195  p. 1–55 

Confirmation  1920–1941    p. 221–232 

Marriage  1920–1942    p. 261–293 

Burial  1920–1942    p. 321–355 

11  Loose papers including some 
notes on baptisms and 
marriages 

1920–     

 

Kirkwood United Church of Christ  1952 –  
1603 Dougherty Ferry Rd. 
Kirkwood, MO 63122 
(314) 822‐2240 
COUNTY MAP 14 

 
 1943—Congregation founded; met at Nottingham School 

 1948—Chapel at 6273 Eichelberger 

 1955—New building on same site, Ernest Friton, architect 

 
Maple Avenue Reformed  1899 – ca. 1915  
Maple & Clarendon Avenues 
St. Louis, Missouri 
CITY MAP 20 

 
The Rev. John C. Horning, who was sent by the Reformed Church Home Mission and Sunday 
School Boards, organized this congregation in 1899. It was last listed in St. Louis city directories 
in 1915. The 1921 directory lists the address as the location of a congregation of the Church of 
Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints. Location of records is unknown. 
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Master, Church of the  1956 –   
1325 Paddock Dr. 
Florissant, MO 63033 
(314) 921‐3344 
COUNTY MAP 15 

 

 1956—E&R National Board of Missions establishes mission; congregation meets at Combs 
School; parsonage and three adjacent acres of land purchased at 2540 Parker Rd. 

 1959—Chapel and class room building completed 

 1962—Education building completed 

 1975—New building at 1325 Paddock Dr., Manske & Dieckmann, Architects 

 
Messiah Evangelical Church  1924–1928  
6520 Arsenal 
St. Louis City 
CITY MAP 21 

 

 1924—Congregation founded; occupied portable chapel at 6520 Arsenal 

 1928—Merged with Bethlehem at Messiah’s location to form Mt. Tabor 
 

See Mt. Tabor United Church of Christ. 
 

Mount Hope Evangelical Congregational Church  1935–1962  
3661 DeTonty St. 
St. Louis City 
CITY MAP 22 

 
 1935—Congregation founded as independent evangelical congregation by the Rev. H.F. Carl 

Haas, former pastor of Pilgrim Evangelical Church; met at 3122 Illinois St. 

 1938—Purchased former Mt. Calvary Episcopal Church building at 3661 DeTonty St. 

 1955— Merged with Compton Hill Congregational to form Mt. Hope Evangelical 
Congregational at Mt. Hope location 

 1962—Merged with St. Luke, 2336 Tennessee; building sold to Gateway Baptist Church 
 

See St. Luke’s United Church of Christ. Location of original records is unknown. 
 

Mt. Hope Evangelical Congregational records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

74    Constitution  1950       

Baptisms  1934‐1962 

Confirmations  1937‐1961 

Marriages  1935‐1961 

Continued on next page 
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Mt. Hope Evangelical Congregational records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

74    Communion statistics  1935‐1961       

Funerals  1935‐1962 

New members  1952‐1962  Labeled as 
“History” on 
film 

Pastors  1935‐1962   

Financial statements  1936‐1950 

 

Mount Tabor United Church of Christ  1928– 
6520 Arsenal St. 
St. Louis, Missouri 63139 
(314) 645‐9025 
CITY MAP 21 

 
 1928—Mt. Tabor formed as merger of Bethlehem and Messiah 

 1946—New building, P. John Hoener, architect 
 

See also: Hasek, Viola G. The Golden Years of Mount Tabor. St. Louis, 1978. R 977.866 H346G. 
 

Nazareth United Church of Christ  1903–1994 
3550 Morganford Rd. 
St. Louis City 
CITY MAP 23 

 
 1903—Met in a house at Morganford & Miami 

 1906—New building at Morganford & Tholozan, Helfensteller & Hirsch, architects 

 1994—Closed 
 
Original records are located at Eden Theological Seminary Archives. 
 

Parkway United Church of Christ  1848 – 
2841 N. Ballas Rd. 
St. Louis, MO 63131 
(314) 872‐9330 
COUNTY MAP 16 
 

 1848—German Evangelical Congregation on the Ballas Road formed as split from 
Manchester Road Church; church built on Ballas Rd near Clayton Rd. Congregation 
remaining at Manchester & Ballas became St. Paul’s Evangelical Lutheran 

 1871—New church on same site 
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 1889—Renamed German Evangelical Zions Church 

 1958—Renamed Parkway United Church of Christ 

 1998—New church across the road from 1871 building, Manske & Dieckmann, architects 
 
Related cemeteries: German Evangelical Cemetery (also known as Windmoor Place), near 
Clayton and Ballas Roads; established 1848, closed 1850. The congregation’s current cemetery is 
Elm Lawn Cemetery (formerly Zion Cemetery), 2840 N. Ballas Rd., Des Peres, across the street 
from the present church; established 1854. 
 
See also:  Generations of Faith, 1838–1988: 150 Years, Sesquicentennial, Parkway United Church 
of Christ. St. Louis, R 977.865 G326 

 

Film notes: The contents of Roll 1 (FHL 1433226) are repeated on Roll 57 (FHL 1976581). Roll 
117 is a filming made in 2007 that brings records current to 1990.  

 
Parkway United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

1  2  Church Records      1433226  Film incorrectly 
lists as Item 1 

Index to Baptisms     

Baptism  1838–1898  Y  p. 60–141 

Confirmation  1851–1894    p. 142–165 

Marriage  1839–1906  p. 168–197 

Communicants  1850–1909  p. 198–277 

Burial  1839–1909  p. 322–361 

Financial Records  1888–1899  p. 384–392 

Register of Families  1859–1901  p. 393–450 

Chronicle    p. 592–596 

Additional Index to Baptisms    p. 600–607 

Financial Records  1903–1905  p. 608–609 

Baptism  1898–1909  p. 616–629 

Marriage  1907–1909  p. 631 

3  Baptism  1909–1961  p. 1–47 

Confirmation  1909–1961  p. 133–151 

Marriage  1909–1961  p. 157–179 

Burial  1909–1961  p. 193–220 

Statistics  1909–1956  p. 241–244 

Continued on next page 
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Parkway United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

1  3  Family Register        p. 245–300 

Financial Records  1909–1950  p. 301–331 

Chronicle and Loose Papers    p. 341–359 

57    Another filming         

117   

 

Cemetery information         

Pastors  1838‐1897 

Baptisms  1838‐1909 

Marriages  1907‐1909 

Baptisms  1909‐1993 

Communicants and 
confirmations 

1850‐1888 

Communicants  1909‐1956 

Confirmations  1909‐2003 

Communion records  1961‐1964 

Attendance and communion 
records 

1980‐1985  Filmed in 
reverse order 

Communicants  1894‐1956  Filmed out of 
order 

Marriages  1839‐1990   

Deaths  1839‐1990  Extracted from 
church and 
cemetery 
records 

Deaths  1839‐1990  Church records 

Family register     

Pastors  1957‐1968 

Constitution and minutes  1858‐1931 

Name index to church records   

Membership records   
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Peace United Church of Christ  1955–1971  
11952 Bellefontaine Rd. 
St. Louis, Missouri 
COUNTY MAP 1 
 

 1955 Congregation founded as mission of E&R Church 

 1971 Merged with Bethany to form Bethany‐Peace UCC at Peace's location 
 

See Bethany‐Peace. 
 

Peace United Church of Christ  1920 –  
204 East Lockwood Avenue 
Webster Groves, Missouri 63119 
(314) 968‐1727 
COUNTY MAP 9 

 1920—Congregation founded as Webster Groves Evangelical Church; met in music hall on 
Summit Ave.  

 1920—Located at 204 E. Lockwood Ave. 

 1937—New building on same site, F.E. Rixman, architect 

 2011—Changed name to Peace United Church of Christ 
 
Peace United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

58  2  Constitution  1922    1976582  pp. 2 – 5 

Charter members and 
members received 

1922 – 
1932, 1940 

pp. 6 – 18; 

Baptisms  1921 – 1939  pp. 50 ‐ 56 

Confirmations  1922 – 1962  90 – 106 

Communion records  1921 – 1928  pp. 130 – 131 

Marriages  1938 – 1962  pp. 160 – 177; 

section begins 
with pp. 164 – 
165, which 
repeat later in 
proper order 

Burials  1920 – 1962  pp. 200 – 217; 
includes misc. 
loose papers, 
membership 
lists 

Early history (brief)    p. 270 

Continued on next page 
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Peace United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

58  2  Ordinations and comissionings  1930 – 1963    1976582  pp. 280 – 281 

3  New members  1937 – 1959  1933 – 1936 are 
missing 

Membership records and 
confirmations 

1961 – 1970   

4  Misc. loose papers, some with 
membership records 

 

  Pastors  1921 – 1992 

Membership records   

Confirmations  1963 – 1994 

Baptisms  1962 –  
Jan. 1965 

Marriages  1962 – 1994 

Membership losses  1971 – 1994 

Deaths  1962 – 1994 

Historical information   

Communion records   

 

Pilgrim United Church of Christ  1914 – 1983  
3325 Arsenal Street 
St. Louis, Missouri 
CITY MAP 24 
 

 1914—Congregation founded as an independent evangelical congregation  

 1914—Portable frame chapel at 3325 Arsenal at Louisiana 

 1922—Basement structure constructed; building never completed 

 1935—Joined the Evangelical & Reformed Church 

 1983—Closed; building sold to Gethsemane Baptist Church 
 
Original records relating to individual members (baptisms, marriages, etc.) are located at Eden 
Theological Seminary archives. 
 
Pilgrim United Church of Christ records on microfilm. 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

45  1  25th Anniversary book  1914 – 1939    1765421  Includes 
membership 
directory 

Church council minutes  1914 – 1927   
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Redeemer Evangelical Church  1910 ‐  
6450 S. Kingshighway Blvd. 
St. Louis, Missouri 63109 
(314) 481‐5511 
CITY MAP 25 
 

 1908—Sunday school established in store front at 6003 Gravois 

 1909—Rosa Park Mission  organized and meets in feed store at Gravois & Hapsburger (now 
Cecil Place) 

 1910—Congregation organized 

 1912—First building constructed at 6450 S. Kingshighway 

 1921—Basement structure of new building completed  

 1930—Building completed, Preston J. Bradshaw, architect  

 2001—Left the UCC; no denominational affiliation 
 
Redeemer Evangelical Church records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

73    Baptisms  1911 – 1977       

Confirmations  1911 – 1976  Records 
beginning 1965 
span two pages 

Marriages  1912 – 1976  Records beg.  

20 Sept. 1958 
are on pages 
titled 
“Communion 
Records” 

Deaths  1911 – 1977   

Family register (a few)   

Chronicle  1911 – 1943 

Constitution in German   

Constitution in English   

Membership list with addresses  

Financial records   

Membership, alphabetical     Film is dark 

Constitution in English, printed  1953   

Offerings  1910 – 1925 

Church council members  1937 – 1968 

Continued on next page 
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Redeemer Evangelical Church records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

73    New members  1919 – 1930      Page titled 
“Chronik der 
Gemeinde“ 

Communion records  1911 – 1944   

Minutes  1913 – 1922 

Newsletters  1924 – 1928  Includes obits 
and notices of 
baptisms and 
marriages 

Dedication and anniversary 
booklets 

   

44  7  Baptismal certificate (1)      1765420   

Baptisms  1911 – 1944  pp. 1 – 67 

Confirmations  1913 – 1937  pp. 135 – 156 

Marriages  1912 – 1944  pp. 159 – 192 

Deaths  1911 – 1944  pp. 193 – 234 

Offerings  1910 – 1925  pp. 303 – 304 

Constitution    pp. 341 – 357 

List of pastors  1910 – 1918  p. 348 

Chronicle  1908 – 1943  p. 351 

Ordinations  1922 – 1964  p. 351 

Church council members  1937 – 1967  pp. 356 – 357 

New members  1919 – 1930  p. 359; page 
titled “Chronik 
der Gemeinde” 

41  8  Baptisms  1945 – 1963    1765413  pp. 21 – 80 

Confirmations  1945 – 1962  pp. 81 – 97 

Marriages  1945 – 1964  pp. 101 ‐ 151 

Communion records  1945 – 1964  pp. 158 

Deaths  1945 – 1964  pp. 161 – 219 

Baptisms  1963 – 1964  pp. 221 – 222 

9  Baptisms  1964 – 1991  pp. 1 – 20; 
records spans 
two pages 

Continued on next page 
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Redeemer Evangelical Church records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

41  9  Confirmations  1965 – 1991    1765413  pp. 40 – 52 

Member accessions  1965  pp. 75 

Deaths  1971 – 1991  pp. 76 – 110; 
pages labeled 
“Record of 
Accession” 

Dismissals    p. 127 

Burials  1965 – 1971  pp. 179 – 202 

Marriages  1965 – 1991  pp. 203 – 218 

 

St. Andrew’s United Church of Christ  1899–1964  
California Ave. & Juniata St. 
St. Louis, Missouri 
CITY MAP 26 
 

 1899—Congregation founded; met in hall at Shenandoah & Compton 

 1900—Met in hall at Pennsylvania & Gravois 

 1901—Relocated to California & Juniata in building formerly occupied by the English 
Lutheran Church of Our Redeemer, built in 1896 

 1964—Merged with Ebenezer to form Epiphany UCC at Ebenezer’s location 
 

Original records are located at Eden Theological Seminary. 
 

St. Andrew’s United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

52  5  Marriages  1899 – 1937    1876931   

Burials  1899 – 1937 

Family Register  1899 – 1931 

Collections and Offerings  1902 – 1937 

Annals of Congregation  1899 – 1937 

6  Baptisms  1938 – 1964 

Confirmations  1928 – 1963 

Marriages  1938 – 1964 

Collections and Offerings  1938 – 1964 

Deaths  1938 – 1964 

50th Anniversary Booklet  1899 – 1949 
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St. Andrew’s United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

52  6  Annals of Congregation  1948 – 1964       

Special Offerings  1938 – 1963 

Pastor’s Report  1963 

Financial Records   

64    Another filming made by the  
St. Louis Genealogical Society 
in 1973 

       

 
St. James United Church of Christ 
1507 E. College Avenue 
St. Louis City, Missouri 
CITY MAP 27 
 

 1869—Met in parochial school building at DeSoto & McKissock as a mission of Friedens 

 1887—New building at 1505 E. College Ave., August Beinke, architect 

 1979—Closed, property deeded to Neighborhood Houses Ministry 
 

Original records are located at Eden Theological Seminary. 
 
St. James United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

11  4  Financial Secretary Book  1913 ‐1920    1503022   

Members   1913  pp. 3 – 10 

  1914  pp. 13 – 25 

  1915  pp. 26 

  1916 ‐ 1918  pp. 28 – 41 

  1919  pp. 42 – 53 

Financial Receipts  1913  pp. 54 – 61 

  1914  pp. 82 – 95 

  1915  pp. 96 – 109 

  1916  pp. 110 – 123 

  1917  pp. 124 – 138 

  1919  pp. 139 – 153 

  1920  p. 154 

Continued on next page 
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St. James United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

48  7  Index    Y  1869561   

Baptisms  1886 ‐ 1931    pp. 1 – 224 

Marriages  1886 – 1934  pp. 345 – 423 

Deaths  1933 – 1922  pp. 451 – 499 

Deaths  1886 – 1921  pp. 500 – 623 

Confirmations  1886 ‐ 1922  pp. 628 ‐ 678 

Offerings  1894 ‐ 1932   

8  Baptisms  1934 – 1957  pp. 1 – 53 

Confirmations  1934 ‐ 1957  pp. 61 – 75 

Marriages  1934 ‐ 1957  pp. 81 – 120 

Communion  1934 ‐ 1957  pp. 121 – 127 

  Deaths  1934 ‐ 1957  pp. 141 – 193 

  Annals of Congregation  1912 – 1935  pp. 201 ‐ 210 

49  1  Membership list  1963 ‐ 1980    1869562   

2 

 

Baptisms  1958 – 1981 

Confirmations  1958 – 1979 

Marriages  1957 – 1981 

Burials  1957 – 1982 

Communions  1958 ‐ 1972 

 

St. John's United Church of Christ 
15370 Olive Blvd. 
Chesterfield, MO 63017 
(636) 532‐0540 
COUNTY MAP 17 
 

 1890—Group of farmers begin holding services conducted by Pastor Gustav Kienle of Christ 
Church, Maplewood 

 1892—Congregation organized and served by Pastor Theodore Uhdau of St. Paul’s Church, 
Strathman (Creve Coeur) 

 1893—Frame church dedicated 

 1962—New building, Julius Tarling, architect 
 
Related cemetery: St. John’s Cemetery, adjacent to church, established 1896. 
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St. John’s United Church of Christ  1850 – 
332 Old Sulphur Springs Road 
Manchester, Missouri  63011 
(636) 391‐6655 
COUNTY MAP 18 
 

 1850—Pastor Schunemann from Zion (Parkway)  holds services near Ballwin 

 1860—Congregation founded at First & School as United Evangelical Church of 
Manchester 

 1866—Name changed to St. Johannes 

 1950—New building at 332 Old Sulpher Spring Rd., P. John Hoener, architect 
 
Related cemetery: St. John’s Cemetery, Manchester and Sulpher Springs Roads, established 
1860. 
 

St. John’s United Church of Christ, Manchester, records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

57  5  Baptism  1860–1894    1433228  p. 1–95 

Burial  1884–1894  p. 113–119 

Collections  1885–1894  p. 120–124 

Burial  1860–1883  p. 126–142 

Confirmation  1863–1877   

6  Marriage  1860–1893  p. 1–15 

Collections  1895–1898  p. 16–18 

Confirmation  1878–1894  p. 61–67 

Communicants  1877–1895  p. 108–112 

Membership  1890     
1879 

p. 140–141        
143–144 

7  Baptism  1894–1920  p. 1–29    Roll 3, 
Item 3 incl. bap. 
to 1937.    

Collections  1927–1937  p. 60–76 

Chronicle  1860–1955  p. 90–106 

Confirmation  1895–1937  p. 122–132 

Marriage  1895–1937  p. 134–157 

Communicant Record  1895–1937  p. 158–168 

Burial  1895–1938  p. 170–199 Lists 
place of birth, 
when known. 

Continued on next page 
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St. John’s United Church of Christ, Manchester, records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

57  7  Collections  1903–1926    1976581  p. 201–217 

8  Confirmation  1938–1974  p. 61–78 

Marriage  1938–1974  p. 81–118 

Communicant Record  1938–1969  p. 121–135 

Death  1938–1974  p. 141–197 

Offerings  1938–1970  p. 221–235 

9  Confirmation  1975–1994  p. 87–106 

Marriage  1975–1994  p. 127–158 

Burial  1975–1993  p. 183–197 

10  Minutes  1956–1971  p. 1–94 

Confirmation Class & New 
Members 

1959–1994  p. 350–461 

3  2*  Same as Roll 57, Item 6  ca. 1860–
1894 

  1433228  Item numbers 
on this roll are 
misleading. 
*This is actually 
the 3rd item on 
reel. 

3*  Same as Roll 57, Item 5  ca. 1860–
1894 

  *Actually the 4th 
item on reel. 

4*  Baptism‐‐This item is the same 
as Roll 57, Item 7 except it 
includes baptisms to 1937. 

1894–1937    p. 1–39         
*Actually the 5th 
item on reel. 

 

St. John’s United Church of Christ  1838 – 
11333 St. John’s Church Road 
Mehlville, Missouri  63123 
(314) 892‐0848 
COUNTY MAP 19 

 

 1838—Congregation established at Gravois Settlement (now Mehlville) 

 1840—The German Evangelical Church Society of the West was established by St. John’s 
pastor Louis Nollau and five other German Protestant clergymen meeting in the parsonage 
of St. John's Church. The Society later became the Evangelical Synod of North America.  

 1922—New building, Albert Meyer, architect 
 

Related cemeteries: Old St. John’s Cemetery, 11333 St. John’s Church Rd, Mehlville, established 
1838; New St. John’s Cemetery, Lemay Ferry and Forder Roads with entrance on 44399 
Kinswood Lane, established 1915. 
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See also: St. John’s United Church of Christ, Mehlville, Missouri, 1838–1963: 125 Years,  
R 977.865 S143; St. John’s United Church of Christ, Mehlville, Missouri, 1838–1988,  
R 977.865 S143 
 

St. John’s United Church of Christ, Mehlville, records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

10  15  Marriage  1838–1894    1503021   

101    Baptism  1838–1894    p. 2–320; 
pages 309–310 
follow p. 290; 
index at end for 
1838–1845 

102    Burial  1839–1840      p. 1–4 

Cemetery Listing  1923–1930  Old and New St. 
John's Cemetery 
listing 

Burial  1841–1874 
1875–1894 

p. 5–91 
No paging 

Baptism  1838–1894  Duplicate of Roll 
101 

Register  1838  Illegible 

Constitution and Signatures  1901 
1894 
1920 

p. 1–66 

Communicants and Members  1958   

Junior Members  1952–1956  p. 120–123 

Baptism  1962–1968   

Confirmation  1962–1968   

Marriage  1962–1968   

Burial  1962–1968   

Baptism  1895–1934  Y  p. 1–89 

Confirmation  1914–1934 
1890–1913 

  p. 100–121  
133–156 

Burial  1895–1934  p. 193–128 

Baptism  1935–1961  p. 1–55 

Continued on next page 
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St. John’s United Church of Christ, Mehlville, records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

102    Confirmation  1935–1961      p. 61–80 
Some adult 
confirmations 
inserted on       
p. 221 

Marriage  1935–1962  p. 81–111 

Communicants, Number of  1935–1968  p. 121–131 

Burial  1935–1962  p. 141–182 

Annals  1935–1962  p. 201–204 

103    St. John’s Cemetery, Perpetual 
Care 

1961–1964      Index to Death 
Register 

Old St. John’s Cemetery  1839–1964 

New St. John’s Cemetery  1915–1964 

104    Burial  1962–1975      In reverse order.

Marriage  1975–1962 

Confirmation  1975–1962 

Baptism  1975–1962 

105    Baptism  1975–1983      In reverse order.

Confirmation  1975–1983 

Marriage  1975–1983 

Burial  1975–1983 

Communicants, Number of  1980–1968 

 

St. John’s United Church of Christ  1852 – 
4136 N. Grand Blvd. 
St. Louis, MO 63107 
(314) 534‐0323 
CITY MAP 28 
 

 1852—Congregation founded; met in Baptist church on 12th between O’Fallon and Cass 

 1853—Basement structure completed at 14th & Madison 

 1854—Completed building dedicated 

 1923—New building at 4130 N. Grand at Lee, Albert Meyer, architect 
 
Related cemetery: St. John’s Cemetery, 1293 St. Cyr Rd., St. Louis, Missouri 63137, (314) 867‐
4981. The cemetery has functioned as a separate corporation since 1927. 
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See also:  History of St. John’s Evangelical and Reformed Church, R 977.866 C397 and circulating 
copy; St. John's Record, R 977.866 S143;  Index for Burial Book, St. John's Evangelical Church 
Cemetery,1293 St. Cyr Rd., St. Louis, MO 63137: 7 Feb 1859‐17 Jan 1998, R 977.865 B671I. 
 
St. John’s United Church of Christ, St. Louis City, records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Ministerial Act  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

54    Confirmation  1854–1917    1876933   

Baptism  1853–1873  
1874–1896 

                           
p. 4–435 

Marriage  1853–1897   

Burial  1853–1897   

Baptism  1897–1917 
1917–1952 

p. 1–143            
p. 1–108 

Marriage  1897–1917 
1918–1952 

p. 261–316           
p. 341–417 

Burial  1897–1916 
1917–1952 

p. 321–403       
p. 441–581 

Collections and Endowments     

Confirmation and Transfers  1918–1952  p. 301–340 

Constitution and History     

Communicants  1950s1960s   

Confirmation  1953–1976   

Baptism  1952–1981   

Marriage  1953–1981   

Burial  1953–1981   

54    Constitution, Membership List 
and Parish Records 

1853–1914    1876933   

Anniversary Books  1923, 1952, 
1959 

 

St. Lucas United Church of Christ  1880 – 
11735 Denny Road 
Sappington, Missouri  63126 
(314) 843‐2100 
COUNTY MAP 20 

 1880—Established at 11735 Denny Rd. 

 1905—New building, Charles F. May, architect 

 1971—Building remodeled and enlarged, Manske & Dieckmann, architects 

See also A History of St. Lucas United Church of Christ, R 977.865 B734H. 
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St. Lucas United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Book  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

90  I  Register of Pastors        p. 1 

Register of Elders      p. 2–3 

Communicant Members      p. 18–73 

Baptism  1880–1905    p. 76–129         
p. 12–13 

Confirmation  1881–1905    p. 150–152         
p. 132–133         
p. 15–17 

Marriage  1881–1905    p. 134–149         
p. 8–11 

Burial  1881–1905    p. 153–166 

Communion Registrations  1884–1905    p. 173 

II  Index of Names       

Baptism  1906–1947  Y  p. 1–68 

Confirmation  1906–1947  Y  p. 133–155 

Marriage  1906–1947  Y  p. 157–180 

Anniversaries Celebrated  1906–1936    p. 191 

Burial  1906–1947  Y  p. 193–237 

Communion Registrations  1906–1947    p. 241–244 

Collection & Love Gifts  1906    p. 301 

New Members  1945–1947    p. 341–343 

 

St. Luke’s United Church of Christ  1870 – 2011 
2336 Tennessee Ave. 
St. Louis, Missouri 
 CITY MAP 29 
 
 1870—Congregation founded, Jefferson & Scott 

 1877—New building on same site 

 1896—Church rebuilt after tornado 

 1906—Church hall erected at 2336 Tennessee 

 1912—Building completed, Herman J. Burgdorf, architect 

 1955—Merged with Mt. Hope Evangelical Congregational Church 

 2008—Reorganized as Garden Light United Church of Christ 

 2011—Closed 
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See also: Centennial, St. Luke's Evangelical United Church of Christ, St. Louis, Missouri, 1870‐
1970, R 285.834 C397 and circulating copy; 130 Years of Service: St. Luke’s Evangelical United 
Church of Christ, St. Louis, R 977.866 C397 
 
Original records are located at Eden Theological Seminary. 
 

St. Luke’s United Church of Christ, St. Louis City, records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Ministerial Act  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

75    25th Anniversary book of 
church building 

1912–1937       

75th Anniversary book of 
church 

1870‐1945 

100–Year Anniversary book  1870–1970 

Program for celebration of new 
church 

1912 

Pastors  1870–1969 

Baptism  1870–1976 

Marriage  1870–1976 

Burial  1871–1913 

74    Burial  1913–1976 

Confirmands  1871–1975 

Communicant Statistics  1870–1951 

Meeting Minutes  1948–1957 

Collections   

 

St. Marcus United Church of Christ  1843 – 
2102A Russell Blvd. 
St. Louis, Missouri  63104 
(314) 771‐0738 
CITY MAP 30 

 

 1843—Congregation organized by Pastor George W. Wall and a group of members from 
Holy Ghost Church; meet at Benton School, 6th St. between Locust and St. Charles 

 1845—Building constructed at Jackson (now 3rd St.) and Soulard (Now Lafayette Ave.) as the 
South Church. An identical building was constructed at 14th and Carr as the North Church. 

 1848—The South Church and the North Church become independent of each other. The 
South Church becomes St. Marcus; the North Church becomes St. Peter’s. 

 1867—New church building at same location 

 1896—Building heavily damaged by tornado and rebuilt 

 1906—Lot purchased at 2111 McNair at Russell 

 1915—New building, Herman J. Burgdorf, architect 
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Related cemeteries: Old St. Marcus Cemetery, 6638 Gravois Ave., established 1856, closed 1960 
and turned into a city park in 1977; New St. Marcus, 7901 Gravois Rd., St. Louis, Missouri 63123, 
(314) 353‐0227. 
 

See also: St. Marcus Evangelical and Reformed Church, St. Louis (History), R 977.866 S1456;  
St. Marcus United Church of Christ, St. Louis, Missouri: Burial Index, 1847‐1879,  R 977.866 
B928S; St. Marcus United Church of Christ, St. Louis, Missouri: Marriage Index, 1847‐1865;                                                 
Confirmation Index, 1848‐1870,  R 977.866 B928S 

Original records are located at Eden Theological Seminary. 

 
St. Marcus United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

 Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

23  1  Baptism  1847–1862    1503034  p. 1–432 

Index to Baptism  1861–1862 
1847–1860 

p. 31–38          
1–30 

2  Baptism  1863–1887  p. 1–705 

Index to Baptism  1887–1881 
1863–1880 

p. 713–738        
741–800 

3  Baptism  1888–1906  p. 1–349   Cont. 
on next roll 

24 

 

 

1  Baptism  1906–1910    1503035  p. 348–400  
Continued from 
previous roll 

2  Baptism  1910–1979  p. 1–243+ 

3  Baptism Index  1888–1891  p. 3–47           
Note: 
“Alphabetical 
List of Parent of 
Baptized” 

4  Confirmation  1840–1906  p. 2–149 

4  Register of Communion  1877–1897   

Confirmation  1907–1981  p. 150–165 

5  Marriage                              
Marriage Index by Year 

 1847–1908  
1872–1847 

p. 1–464          
14–1        

6  Marriage  1908–1978  p. 1–186+ 

7  Burial  1847–1889  p. 1–310 

8  Burial  1890–1904  p. 2–249    Cont. 
on next roll 

Continued on next page 
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St. Marcus United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

 Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

9  1  Burial, Volume 2  1904–1908    1491823  p. 248–391     
Continued from 
previous roll. 

2  Burial, Volume 3  1908–1979  p. 1–500+ 

3  Burial  1921–1931  p. 2–81 

Marriage  1922–1933  p. 204–223 

Baptism  1922–1933  p. 254–281 

 

St. Matthew’s United Church of Christ  1875–2014 
2613 Potomac St. 
St Louis Missouri 
CITY MAP 31 

 1875—Congregation founded as a mission in south St. Louis; met at 2622 Carondelet (now 
Broadway) 

 1876—New building at 3331 S. 7th at Cave 

 1888—New building at 2613 Potomac at Jefferson, Ernst C. Janssen, architect 

 2014—Closed  

Related cemetery: St. Matthew’s Cemetery, 4360 Bates St., St. Louis, Missouri 63116, (314) 481‐
9033; established 1878. 

 
See also:  Souvenir Presented on the Fiftieth Anniversary of the Evangelical Congregation of St. 
Matthew, Jefferson Ave. and Potomac St., Saint Louis, Missouri, R 977.866 S729. 
 
Original records are located at Eden Theological Seminary. 
 

St. Matthew’s United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

76    Baptisms  1875 – 1976       

Deaths  1875 ‐ 1961 

77    Deaths  1961 – 1977       

Marriages  1881 – 1890 

Marriages  1875 – 1881 

Marriages  1890 – 1977 

Communions  1876 – 1887 

Church History   

Constitution   

Continued on next page 
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St. Matthew’s United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

77    Pastors  1875 – 1951       

Church Council Members  1875 – 1975 

Members Admitted  1958 – 1976 

Confirmations  1876 – 1974 

Communions  1896 – 1977 

Collections  1951 – 1976 

Losses  1951 – 1976 

Assorted Church Circulars   

 

St. Paul’s United Church of Christ 1844 
5508 Telegraph Rd.  
St. Louis, Missouri 63129 
(314) 892‐3332 
COUNTY MAP 22 
 

 1844—Church founded at Heintz & Baumgartner Roads. The community was then known as 
Mathees or Matese Creek. 

 1918—New building at 5508 Telegraph Rd., Herman J. Burgdorf, architect 
 
See also St. Paul’s United Church of Christ, 125th Anniversary, 1844‐1969, R 285.8 S149; One 
Hundredth Anniversary, 1844‐1944, R977.865/O58 
 
Related cemetery: St. Paul’s Cemetery, Heintz and Baumgartner Roads, St. Louis County; 
established 1844. 
 

St. Paul’s United Church of Christ, Oakville, records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

62    Baptism  1845–1882  
1883–1915   
1916–1958 

    No pagination    
p. 3–95             p. 
1–42 

Marriage  1845–1882  
1883–1915  
1916–1958 

No pagination     
p. 3–26               
p. 1–72 

Burial  1845–1882  
1883–1914  
1916–1958 

No pagination    
p. 125–168         
p. 193–212+ 

Family Register     

Continued on next page 
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St. Paul’s United Church of Christ, Oakville, records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

    Confirmation  1883–1915  
1916–1958 

    p. 201–230         
p. 133–148 

    Baptism  1957–1971      Sect. 10, p. 1–12 

    Burial  1958–1971      Sect. 13, p. 1–6 

    Marriage  1958–1971      Sect. 11, p. 1–6 

    Confirmation  1959–1971      Sect. 9, p. 1–8 

    Pastors  1844–1963       

    Chronicle         

 

St. Paul’s United Church of Christ  1848– 
3510 Giles Ave. 
St. Louis, Missouri  63116 
(314) 772‐4772 
CITY MAP 32 
 

 1848—Congregation organized by Pastor Adolph Baltzer and a group of members who left 
St. Marcus Church 

 1850—New building at 1808 S. 9th St. in the Soulard Neighborhood 

 1874—New building on the same site 

 1875—Church enlarged 

 1896—Church destroyed by a tornado; new building constructed on the same site 

 1911—Frame schoolhouse / chapel completed at 3510 Giles Ave. at Potomac. 

 1923—Parish hall and Sunday school building complete at 3510 Giles Ave. 

 1924—Congregation consolidates at Giles and Potomac site. 

 1932—New church building at Giles and Potomac, Hoener, Baum & Froese, architects 
 

Related cemetery: St. Paul’s Church Yard, 7600 Rock Hill Rd., St. Louis, Missouri 63123, (314) 
843‐4543; established 1856. 
 
See also: St. Paul's Evangelical Church, Saint Louis, Missouri, T.J. Herrmann, Pastor, R 977.866 
S149; 100th Anniversary: A Century of Blessings, A Challenge for the Future, 1848‐1948,  
R 977.866 O58; 125th Anniversary, St. Paul United Church of Christ: Giles and Potomac, Saint 
Louis, Missouri, October and November, 1973, R 977.866 O58 
 
Film notes: The microfilm frame numbers are listed in the “Comments” column. Note that some 
records are recorded across two pages that follow successively on the microfilm. 



CONGREGATIONS 

52 

 

 

St. Paul’s United Church of Christ, St. Louis City, records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

109    Marriage  1847–1850 
1852–1998 

    #6399–6407      
#6408–6763 

Baptism  1847–1848 
1852–1863 

  #6765–6785  
#6786–7148 

Confirmation  1849    #7150–7157 

Baptism  1848–1850    #7158–7168 

Burial  1847–1850    #7170–7178 

Sunday Offerings  1848–1850    #7179–7183 

Confirmation  1856–1987 
plus 2 in 
2000 

  #7184–7318 

Baptism  1863–1874    #7319–7748 

110    Baptism  1875–1962      #7753–8615 

Burial  1864–1958    #8616–8871 

 

St. Paul’s Evangelical Free Church  1838 – 
9801 Olive Blvd. 
St. Louis, MO 63141 
(314) 993‐0015 
COUNTY MAP 21 
 

 1838—German Protestant congregation founded at Ballas & Manchester would form the 
basis for Zion (later Parkway), St. Paul’s Evangelical and St. Paul’s Lutheran (LCMS) 
congregations. 

 1843—A group of members wishing to have a church closer to where they lived organize the 
German United Lutheran‐Reformed St. Paul’s Church on Bonhomme Rd. (now 8901 Olive 
Blvd. at Warson)  

 1961—New building on same site, Kenneth Wischmeyer, architect 

 1998—Left UCC 

 1999—Joined Evangelical Free Church of America denomination 
 
Related cemetery: St. Paul’s Cemetery, opposite the church at Olive Street Blvd. and Warson 
Rd., established about 1845. 
 
See also: St. Paul's History–The First One Hundred and Fifty Years: St. Paul's United Church of 
Christ. R 285.8 S149. 
 
Records are available online at: 
 
http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~lindainmo/st_pauls/
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St. Pauls–Friedens German Evangelical Church  1882–1913 
13th St. & Allen Ave. 
St. Louis, Missouri   
CITY MAP 33 

 

 1882—Congregation founded by Pastor Otto Telle and a group of members as a split from  
St. Paul’s; congregation affiliates with the German Augsburg Synod (Lutheran) 

 1886—New church on same site 

 1913—Merged with Jesus German Evangelical Church; building sold to St. Lukas Slovak 
Lutheran Church which occupied it until 1955, followed by the Gravois Avenue Church of  
God. The building is vacant as of this writing. 

 
Original records are located at Eden Theological Seminary. 
 
St. Pauls‐Friedens Evangelical Church records on microfilm 

Note: Records are misidentified on the microfilm roll as those for St. Paul's Evangelical Church.  

Roll  Item  Ministerial Act  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

29  5  Marriage  1882–1894    1510194 

   

p. 1–63 

Burial  1882–1894    p. 100–164 

Baptism  1893–1894  
1882–1893 

  p. 200–231        
p. 252–458 

Confirmation  1883–1893    p. 460–470 

6  Index to 1895 records       

Register of Members      p. 1–9 

Baptism  1895–1909    p. 33–107 

Confirmation  1895–1909    p. 209–240 

Communicants  1905–1909    p. 269 

Marriage  1909     
1895–1908 

  p. 272–274       
p. 309–340 

Burial  1895–1909    p. 341–400 

7  Index for 1910       

Baptism  1910–1913    p. 1–11 

Confirmation  1910–1913    p. 133–136 

Marriage  1910–1913    p. 157–162 

Burial  1910–1913    p. 193–205 

Statistics      p. 241 

Collections      p. 301 

49  6  Same as Roll 29 Item 6      1869562   

7  Same as Roll 29 Item 7       
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St. Peter’s Chapel United Church of Christ  1957–1971 
1425 Stein Rd. 
St. Louis (Ferguson), MO 63135 
COUNTY MAP 23 
 

 1957—Congregation established by St. Peter’s Church, St. Louis, as a suburban chapel. The 
chapel and city congregations were maintained as a single corporation meeting in two 
locations. 

 1966—New building on same site, Manske & Diekmann, architects 

 1971—City congregation consolidates with chapel congregation and "Chapel" is dropped 
from the name 

 
Records are included with those of St. Peter’s United Church of Christ below. 

 
St. Peter’s United Church of Christ  1843– 
1425 Stein Rd. 
St. Louis (Ferguson), MO 63135 
(314) 521‐5694 
COUNTY MAP 23 
 

 1843—Congregation organized by Pastor George W. Wall and a group of members from 
Holy Ghost Church; meet at Benton School, 6th St. between Locust and St. Charles 

 1845—Building constructed at 14th and Carr as the North Church. An identical building is 
constructed at Jackson (now 3rd St.) and Soulard (Now Lafayette Ave.) as the South Church. 

 1848—The North Church and the South Church became independent of each other, the 
North Church as St. Peter’s; the South Church as St. Marcus 

 1850—New building at 14th and Carr 

 1906—Sunday school established at Prairie and St. Louis Avenues. Building site purchased at 
St. Louis and Warne. 

 1907—Sunday school chapel building completed at St. Louis and Warne 

 1915—New church building at same location, Charles F. May, architect 

 1957—Congregation establishes St. Peter’s Chapel at Stein Road and West Florissant Road in 
Ferguson 

 1971—City location closed; congregation consolidates at Ferguson location 
 

See also:  St. Peter’s Evangelical Church: 150th Anniversary, 1843–1993, R 977.866 S149; History 
of St. Peter’s Cemetery, R 977.866 W936H; One Hundredth Anniversary of St. Peter's Evangelical 
Church, St. Louis, Missouri, 1843‐1943, R 289.9 O58; Festschrift zum 75 Jährigen Jubiläum der 
Evangelischen St. Petri‐Gemeinde in St. Louis, Mo, Juli 1918 / Historical Souvenir for the 75th 
Anniversary of St. Peters Evangelical Church, R 977.866 F418. 
 
Related cemetery: St. Peter’s Cemetery, 2101 Lucas & Hunt Rd., St. Louis (Wellston), Missouri 
63121, (314) 385‐0841, established 1857. Bethany Cemetery, 6800 St. Charles Rock Road, was 
acquired by St. Peter’s in 1988. 
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Print indexes to baptisms, confirmations, deaths and cemetery burials are located at R 977.865 
W936I. Church records are available as digital images on CD‐ROM #M78.  Original records are 
located at Eden Theological Seminary 

 
St. Peter’s United Church of Christ, Ferguson, records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

20  10  Baptism  1843–1855    1503031  Cont. on Roll 21. 
Item incorrectly 
titled on film as     
“St. Peter’s, 
Frankfort, IL” 

21  1  Baptism  1855–1856    1503032  Cont. from   Roll 
20, Item 10 

2  Baptism  1857–1864     

3  Baptism  1865–1871    p. 1–360 

4  Baptism  1871–1882    p. 1–298 

5  Baptism  1883–1926  Y   

22  1  Confirmation & Loose Papers  1844–1926    1503033   

2  Marriage  1843–1860    p. 1–436 

3  Marriage  1861–1901     

4  Marriage  1902–1926     

5  Burial  1843–1869     

6  Burial  1870–1926    p. 1–351 

58  1  Congregational History  1946–1966    1976582  p. 1–8 

Confirmation  1947–1981  p. 81–94 

Marriage  1946–1981  p. 101–140 

Communion Record  1946–1968  p. 141–148 

Burial  1946–1981  p. 161–220 

Record of Church Giving  1946–1962  p. 233–240+ 

Loose sheets     

65    100th Anniversary Book  1843–1943       

65    Baptism  1843–1856  
1857–1860 

    Better filming 
on Roll 20, Item 
10 

66    Baptism  1860–1864  
1865–1871  
1871–1882  
1883–1904 

    Better filming 
on Roll 21. 

Continued on next page 
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St. Peter’s United Church of Christ, Ferguson, records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

66a    Marriages (continued)  1850 – 1860       

Marriages, Vol. II  1861 ‐ 1901 

Burials  1843 ‐ 1869 

Burials  1870 ‐ 1926 

Marriages  1902 ‐ 1926 

Baptisms  1926 ‐ 1946 

Confirmations  1927 ‐ 1945 

Marriages  1927 ‐ 1946 

Communion records  1909 ‐ 1944 

Death register  1927 ‐ 1946 

 

St. Peter’s United Church of Christ  1863–1980 
6905 St. Louis Avenue 
Normandy, Missouri 
COUNTY MAP 24 

 

 1863—Section of St. Peter’s Cemetery at Lucas‐Hunt Rd., Wellston and funds for building 
given by St. Peter’s (St. Louis) to form a congregation serving area residents 

 1869—Congregation founded as Concordia German Evangelical Church 

 1889—Name changed to St. Peter’s 

 1938—New building at 6905 St. Louis Ave., Normandy, Gray & Pauley, architects 

 1980—Closed 
 

See also: Dedication, 1863–1963, St. Peter’s United Church of Christ (Evangelical and Reformed), 
6906 St. Louis Avenue, Normandy, Missouri, R 977.866 D299. 

The disposition of this congregation’s early records is not known. Original copies of microfilmed 
records are located at Eden Theological Seminary. 
 

St. Peter’s United Church of Christ, Normandy, records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Ministerial Act  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

49  4  Baptism  1953–1958  
1941–1976 

  1869562   

5  Charter    Sect. 1 

Constitution    Sect. 2 

History  1863–1940  Sect. 3 

Pastors    Sect. 4 

Continued on next page 
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St. Peter’s United Church of Christ, Normandy, records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Ministerial Act  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

49  5  Officers  1960–1980      Sect. 5 

List of members  1945–1969  Sect. 6 

Communicants  1962–1965  Sect. 7 

Members Admitted  1962–1976  Sect. 8 

Confirmation  1963–1976  Sect. 9 

Baptism  1962–1980  Sect. 10 

Marriage  1961–1980  Sect. 11 

Losses  1961–1981  Sect. 12 

Burial  1961–1980  Sect. 13 

Organizations  1962–1966  Sect. 14 

 

St. Philip’s United Church of Christ  1958– 
10708 Lavinia Dr. 
St. Louis, MO 63123 
(314) 843‐5100 
COUNTY MAP 25 
 

 1958—Congregation founded 

 1961—New building, 10708 Lavinia Dr., Smith & Entzeroth, architect 

 1979—Building addition, Wedemeyer, Cernik & Corrubia, architects 

 1988—Building addition 
 

The disposition of this congregation’s records is unknown. 
 

St. Stephen’s United Church of Christ  1896–2011 
8500 Halls Ferry Road 
St. Louis, Missouri 
CITY MAP 35 

 

 1896—Congregation founded; met at Seaver’s Hall, 8102 N. Broadway 

 1896—New church at Gimblin & Halls Ferry Rd. 

 1938—New building at Halls Ferry Rd. & McClaren, T.P. Barnett Co., architects 

 2011—Closed  

Text in German and English 
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St. Stephen’s United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

42  5   Council Minutes  1956 – 1985    1765414   

6  Council Minutes  1947 – 1955  pp. 1 – 300 

7  Baptisms  1946 – 1963  pp. 21 – 80 

Confirmations  1946 – 1963  pp. 81 – 100 

Marriages  1946 – 1963  pp. 101 – 140 

Communion Records  1946 – 1963  pp. 141 – 147 

Deaths  1945 – 1963  pp. 161 – 214 

Special Offerings  1946   p. 233 

Confirmations  1962 – 1964  pp. 233 – 236 

Baptisms  1963  p. 237 

Marriages  1963  p. 239 

8  Baptisms  1964 – 1991   

Marriages  1964 – 1990 

Deaths  1964 – 1991 

Confirmation Records  1964 – 1991 

44  3  Baptisms  1896 – 1946    1765420  pp. 1 – 119 

Confirmations  1897 – 1945  pp. 221 – 260 

Marriages  1896 – 1945  pp. 261 – 318 

Deaths  1896 – 1945  pp. 321 – 400 

Communion Records  1905 – 1945  pp. 401 – 404 

Collections  1896 – 1945  pp. 501 – 539 

Deaths  1945  pp. 560 – 561 

4  Church Founding & History  1896 ‐ 1956   

Council Meetings  1919 – 1956  pp. 1 – 161 

Congregational Meetings  1919 – 1928  pp. 170 ‐ 196 
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St. Thomas United Church of Christ  1907 – 
17842 Wild Horse Creek Rd. 
Chesterfield, MO 63005 
(636) 532‐3556 
COUNTY MAP 26 
 

 1907—Congregation founded  

 1908—Building constructed at 150 Long Road 
1969—New building at 17842 Wild Horse Creek Rd, Gornet & Shearman, architects 

 
Related cemetery: St. Thomas Cemetery, Long Road north of Wild Horse Creek Road, 
established 1907.  
 

Salem Evangelical Free Church  1885 – 
2490 Pohlman Road 
Florissant, MO 63033 
(314) 837‐5600 
CITY MAP 36, COUNTY MAP 27 
 

 1885—Congregation founded; met at Presbyterian Church on Marcus Ave. 

 1886—Frame church at Marcus & Margaretta Ave.  

 1898—New building at Shreve & Margaretta, Otto J. Boehmer, architect 

 1962—New building at 2490 Pohlman Ave., Florissant, Manske & Dieckmann, architects 

 2001—Left United Church of Christ to join Evangelical Free Church of America denomination 
 

Salem Reformed Church  1888 – 1949 
14th St. & Sullivan Ave. 
St. Louis, Missouri 
CITY MAP 37 
 

 1888—Congregation founded; new church at 14th & Sullivan, August Beinke, architect  

 1949— Formed as a merger of Faith (Evangelical and Reformed) and Salem 
(Reformed) at Faith's location, 7348 West Florissant Ave. 
 

See Faith‐Salem United Church of Christ.  
 
Original records for Faith Evangelical & Reformed Church, Salem Reformed Church, and Faith‐
Salem United Church of Christ are located at Eden Theological Seminary.  
 

Salvator United Church of Christ  1906 ‐ 1980 
Plover and Thekla Streets 
St. Louis, Missouri 
CITY MAP 38 

 1906—Met at Walnut Park Presbyterian Church and later in a barn on Wren Ave. 

 1907—New frame church at 5618 Thekla at Plover  
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 1924—New educational building with chapel for worship 

 1951—New sanctuary on same site, Walter P. Manske, architect 

 1979—Closed 

Original records are located at Eden Theological Seminary. 
 
Salvator United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

7  4  Confirmation Cards  1907 ‐ 1974    1487562   

5  Membership Records  1923 – 1978 

6  Names Removed  1974 

7  Members Leaving Church  1930 – 1965 

8  Members by Confession/Conf.  1916 – 1957 

9  Inventory of Former Members  1965 

10  Inventory of Active Members  1965 

11  Membership Cards   

8  1  Membership Inventory  1909 – 1977    1487563   

2  Membership Inventory  1948 – 1976 

3  Membership Cards w/photos  1950‐ 1970 

4  Names from Messenger  1923 ‐ 1963 

5  Communion Records  1960 – 1980 

29  1  Baptisms  1906 – 1942    1510194  pp. 1 – 68 

Confirmations  1907 – 1942  pp. 133 – 156 

Marriages  1906 – 1942  pp. 157 – 181 

Deaths   1909 – 1942  pp. 193 – 230 

Communions  1907 – 1942  pp. 241 – 243 

Collections/Benevolences  1906 – 1926  pp. 301 – 307 

History of Church  1926  pp. 341 – 342 

Membership Record  1906 – 1926   

List of Pastors  1906 – 1926 

48  1  Same as Roll 29 Item 1      1869561   

2  Baptisms  1943 – 1963  pp. 21 – 79 

Confirmations  1943 – 1963  pp. 81 – 99 

Marriages  1943 – 1963  pp. 101 – 136 

Communions  1943 – 1963  pp. 141 – 147 

Deaths  1943 – 1963  pp. 161 – 205 

Continued on next page 
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Salvator United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

48  3  History of Church in Outline         

Pastors  1906 – 1980 

Membership Records  1977 

Members Admitted  1966 – 1977 

Confirmations  1964 – 1979 

Baptism of Infants  1963 – 1980 

Marriages  1964 – 1980 

Deaths  1964 – 1980 

Organizations   

 

Samuel United Church of Christ  1905  – 
320 N. Forsyth Blvd. 
St. Louis (Clayton), MO 63105 
(314) 727‐9540 
 COUNTY MAP 28 
 

 1905—Congregation founded; purchased former Sängerbund Hall,  
8012 Maryland 

 1946—New building at 320 N. Forsyth, Theodore Steinmeyer, architect 
 

Second English Evangelical Church  ca. 1911 – 1919 
Alice Ave. & Grant St. 
St. Louis, Missouri 
CITY MAP 39 
 

 1919—Absorbed by Bethel Evangelical Church 
 
The disposition of this congregation’s records is not known. 
 

Trinity United Church of Christ  1893 ‐  
5200 Hilda Ave. 
St. Louis (Affton), Missouri 63123 
(314) 352‐6645 
CITY MAP 40, COUNTY MAP 29 

 1893—Congregation founded; met at Michigan & Mt. Pleasant (now Neosho); 

 1894—Met at home of William Hoffman, 2905 Mt. Pleasant (now Neosho)  

 1895—Frame church at 3124 Neosho 

 1908—Church enlarged and extensively altered 

 1931—New building at 4700 S. Grand, Leonhard Haeger, architect 
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 2005—Building sold; congregation relocates to 5200 Hilda Ave., Affton 
 
See also:Trinity United Church of Christ: Centennial year, 1893‐1993, R 285.8 T833; Trinity United 
Church of Christ, St. Louis, Missouri, 1893‐1968, R 285.834 T833 
 
Trinity United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

44  1  Offerings  1915 – 1916    1765420   

Membership list, 
alphabetical, with addresses 

   

Membership list    p. 21 

Baptisms  1894 – 1918  pp. 35 – 96 

Confirmations  1895 – 1918  pp. 209 – 241 

Communion records  1894 – 1918  pp. 269 – 274 

Marriages  1894 – 1918  pp. 309 – 330 

Deaths  1894 – 1918  pp. 341 – 381 

History (Chronicle)  1893 – 1918  pp. 389 – 392 

2  Baptisms  1919 – 1943    pp. 1 – 90 

Confirmations  1919 – 1943  pp. 221 – 252 

Marriages  1919 – 1943  pp. 261 – 319 

Deaths  1918 – 1943  pp. 321 – 377 

Offerings  1919 – 1924  pp. 501 – 502 

History (Chronicle)  1920 – 1934  pp. 561 – 562 

41  1  Baptisms  1944 – 1953 

 

1765413  Vol. III, 

pp. 21 – 80 

Confirmations  1944 – 1954  pp. 81 – 94 

Baptisms  1954  pp. 96 – 100 

Marriages  1944 – 1954  pp. 101 – 155 

Deaths  1944 – 1954  pp. 161 ‐207 

2  Baptisms  1955 – 1976  Vol. IV, 

pp. 1 – 48 

Confirmations  1955 – 1976  pp. 62 – 77 

Marriages  1955 – 1976  pp. 81 – 115 

Communion records  1955 – 1975  pp. 121 – 130 

Deaths  1955 – 1977  pp. 141 – 262 

Continued on next page 
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Trinity United Church of Christ records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

41  3  Baptisms  1977 – 1991    1765413  pp. 1 – 11 

Confirmations  1977 – 1991  pp. 87 – 90 

Marriages  1977 – 1991  pp. 127 – 143 

Funerals  1977 – 1991  pp. 184 – 203 

Membership list, alphabetical    pp. 260 – 282; 

pp. 260 – 270 are 
labeled  
“Congregational 
History” 

2  Series 2 

Items  
1 – 2 

Same as Roll 44,  
Items 1 – 2 (see above) 

    143227  Same as Roll 44, 
Items 1 – 2  

 

Zion United Church of Christ  1869 – 
5710 N. Highway 140 
Florissant, Missouri  63034 
(314) 741‐1590 
CITY MAP 41, COUNTY MAP 30 

 

 1868—Congregation founded; 23rd & Montgomery 

 1872—2506 Benton at 25th 

 1969—Church sold; congregation met at Paul Revere Masonic Temple 

 1971—New building at 5710 N. Highway 140, Florissant; Manske & Dieckmann, architects 
 

A transcription of confirmation records, 1869 – 1885 is available in St. Louis Genealogical 
Quarterly, Vol. 40, 2 (Spring 2007), pp. 32 – 41. 

 
Zion United Church of Christ, Florissant, records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

114    Baptism  1869–1883      #300–458 

Baptism  1883–1918  #459–702 

Baptism  1918–1939  #703–770 

Baptism  1940–1960  #772–811 

Adult Baptism  1966–1990  #812 

Baptism  1960–1999  #813–835 

Confirmation  1869–1880  #837–847 

Continued on next page 
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Zion United Church of Christ, Florissant, records on microfilm 

Roll  Item  Description  Years  Index  FHL Roll  Comments 

Continued from previous page 

114    Confirmation  1884–1918      #849–923 

Confirmation  1919–1939  #924–951 

Confirmation  1940–1960  #952–965 

Confirmation  1958–1998  #966–974 

Marriage  1869–1883  #976–997 

Marriage  1883–1918  #998–1106 

Marriage  1918–1939  #1107–1151 

Marriage  1940–1959  #1152–1191 

Marriage  1961–2000  #1193–1207 

Burial  1869–1883  #1209–1242 

Burial  1883–1918  #1243–1344 

Burial  1918–1939  #1346–1426 

Burial  1940–1960  #1427–1487 

Burial  1960–2000  #1488–1540 

Names of Communicants  1958–1961  #1542–1560 

Communicant Statistics  1883–1919  #1561–1566 

Miscellaneous Records    #1567–1654 
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Appendix 1 | Congregations by year of founding 
 
1834  Holy Ghost 
1838  German Evangelical, Des Peres 
  St. John, Mehlville 
1843  German Evangelical, St. Louis City—

separated from Holy Ghost 
  St. Paul, Creve Coeur—separated 

from German Evangelical 
Congregation, Des Peres 

1844  St. Paul, Oakville 
1846  Zion, Des Peres (Parkway)—

separated from German Evangelical 
Congregation, Des Peres 

1848  St. Marcus (South Church of 
German Evangelical Congregation, 
St. Louis City) 

  St. Peter (North Church of German 
Evangelical Congregation, St. Louis 
City) 

  St. Paul, St. Louis City—separated 
from St. Marcus 

1850  St. John, Manchester 
1856  Independent German Evangelical 

Protestant (Christ the King) —
separated from Holy Ghost 

1857  Friedens 
1863  St. Peter, Normandy 
1867  Bethany 
1868  Zion, St. Louis City 
1869  Carondelet 
  St. James 
1870  St. Luke, St. Louis City 
1875  St. Matthew 
1878  Bethlehem (Independent) 
1880  St. Lucas, Sappington 
1882  St. Pauls‐Friedens—separated from  

St. Paul, St. Louis City 
1885  Salem (Evangelical Synod) 
1886  Ebenezer 
1888  Immanuel, Ferguson 
  Salem Reformed 
1889  Bethlehem (Evangelical Synod) 
  Christ 
  Immanuel, St. Louis City 
1890  St. John, Chesterfield 

1892  Eden, St. Louis City 
1893  Trinity 
1894  Jesus 
1896  Emmaus 
  St. Stephen 
1899  Maple Avenue Reformed Church 
  St. Andrew 
1901  Bethel 
1903  Nazareth 
1905  Samuel 
1906  Salvator 
1907  Bethesda 
  St. Thomas 
1908  Redeemer 
1911  Second English Evangelical 
1912  Eden, Affton 
1913  Caroline Mission 
1914  Pilgrim 
1919  Eden‐Immanuel—merger of Eden 

and Immanuel 
1920  Evangelical (Peace), Webster 

Groves 
1924  Messiah 
1927  Grace 
1928  Mt. Tabor—merger of Messiah and 

Bethlehem (Evangelical Synod) 
1929  Calvary 
1935  Mt. Hope—separated from Pilgrim 
1943  Faith 
  Hope 
1949  Faith‐Salem (merger of Faith and 

Salem Reformed) 
1952  Friedens Chapel 
  Kirkwood Evangelical and Reformed  
1953  Christ in the City 
1955  Peace, north St. Louis County 
1956  Church of the Master 
1957  St. Peter’s Chapel 
1958  St. Philip 
1959  Bethlehem, Bridgeton  
1964  Epiphany—merger of Ebenezer and  

St. Andrew 
1971  Bethany‐Peace—merger of Bethany 
and Peace
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Appendix 2 | Congregations by original location (with date of establishment) 
 
St. Louis City 
 
Bethany (1867) 
Bethel (1901) 
Bethlehem (Ev. Synod, 1889) 
Bethlehem (Independent, 
1878) 

Caroline Mission (1913) 
Carondelet (1869) 
Christ in the City (1953) 
Ebenezer (1886) 
Eden (1892) 
Eden‐Immanuel (1919) 
Emmaus (1896) 
Epiphany (1964) 
Friedens (1857) 
Grace (1927) 

Holy Ghost (1834) 
Immanuel (1889) 
Independent German 
Evangelical Protestant (1856, 
now Christ the King) 
Jesus (1894) 
Maple Ave. Reformed (1899) 
Mt. Hope (1935) 
Mt. Tabor (1928) 
Nazareth (1903) 
Pilgrim (1914) 
Redeemer (1908) 
St. Andrew (1899) 
St. James (1869) 
St. John (1852) 

St. Luke (1870) 
St. Marcus (1843 / 1848) 
St. Matthew (1875) 
St. Paul (1848) 
St. Pauls‐Friedens (1882) 
St. Peter (1843 / 1848) 
St. Stephen (1896) 
Salem (Ev. Synod, 1885) 
Salem Reformed (1888) 
Salvator (1906) 
Second English (1911) 
Trinity (1893) 
Zion (1868) 
 
 

 
St. Louis County 
 
Affton 
Eden (1912) 
 
Bridgeton 
Bethlehem (1959) 
 
Clayton 
Samuel (1905) 
 
Creve Coeur (Strathman) 
St. Paul (1843) 
 
Chesterfield 
St. John (1890) 
St. Thomas, Gumbo (1907) 
 
Concord 
St. Philip (1958) 
 
Des Peres 
German Evangelical 
Congregation (1838) 

Zion (now Parkway, 1846) 
 

Ferguson 
Immanuel (1888) 
St. Peter’s Chapel (1957) 
 
Florissant 
Church of the Master (1956) 
Friedens Chapel (1952) 
 
Jennings 
Faith (1943) 
Faith‐Salem (1949) 
 
Kirkwood 
Kirkwood Evangelical and 
Reformed (1952) 

 
Lemay 
Bethesda (1907) 
 
Manchester 
St. John (1850) 
 
Maplewood 
Christ (1889) 
 

Mehlville 
St. John (1838) 
 
Normandy 
St. Peter 
 
North St. Louis County 
Bethany‐Peace (1971) 
Peace (1955) 
 
Oakville 
St. Paul (1844) 
 
Overland 
Calvary (1929) 
 
Sappington 
St. Lucas (1880) 
 
Webster Groves 
Evangelical  
(now Peace, 1920) 
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Appendix 3 | St. Louis city congregations that relocated to St. Louis County 
 
Bethany 
Founded 1867, merged with Peace, North St. Louis County, 1971 
 
Bethel 
Founded 1901, relocated to Florissant, 1965 
 
Independent German Evangelical Protestant 
Founded 1856; relocated to Florissant, 1960; renamed Christ the King, 1998 
 
St. Peter 
Founded 1843 as the North Church of the German Evangelical Congregation; consolidated with 
St. Peter’s Chapel, Ferguson, 1971 
 
Salem (Evangelical Synod) 
Founded 1885; relocated to Florissant, 1962 
 
Salem Reformed 
Founded 1888; merged with Faith, Jennings, 1949 
 
Trinity 
Founded 1893; relocated to Affton, 2005 
 
Zion 
Founded 1868; relocated to Florissant, 1971 
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Appendix 4 | Glossary of German congregation names and names of 
congregations that were later changed 
 
Bethania—Bethany  
 
Church of the Master—See Master, Church of the 
Concordia—see St. Peter’s, Normandy 
Congregational United Church of Christ—See Christ the King 
 
Deutsch(e)—German 
Dreieinigkeits—Trinity 
 
Erlöser—Redeemer 
Evangelical Church of the Redeemer—See Redeemer 
Evangelical United Church of Christ—See Peace, Webster Groves 
Evangelisch—Evangelical  
Fellowship Center—See Christ in the City 
 
First English Evangelical—See Bethel 
 
Gemeinde—Congregation, church 
Good Shepherd Mission—See Caroline Mission 
 
Heiliger Geist—Holy Ghost 
Independent Evangelical Congregational—See Christ the King 
 
Independent German Evangelical Protestant—See Christ the King 
 
Kirche‐‐church 
 
Sankt—Saint 
St. Jakobi—St. James 
St. Johannes—St. John 
St. Lukas—St. Luke, St. Lucas 
St. Matthias—St. Matthew 
St. Pauli—St. Paul 
St. Paulus—St. Paul 
St. Petri—St. Peter 
St. Steffani—St. Stephen 
 
Unabhängige Deutsche Evangelische Protestantische—Independent German Evangelical,  

see Christ the King 
 
Zion, Des Pere—See Parkway 
 


